
June 25, 2018City Council Agenda   Page 1 of 3 

 
 

 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, JUNE 25, 2018 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

 
Members: 

Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President Ken Howell, Council Vice President John Halverson, Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, Doug 
Skates, Tim Dunn, Cindy Flower, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 

 

AGENDA 
 

1. Mayor Hartz calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderperson Flower 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of June 11, 2018, as prepared and distributed 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on June 19, 2018 
Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request 
requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
a. 2018-2019 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 

 
b. Temporary Class “B”/”Class B” Retailer’s License Application made by VISIT Lake Geneva for the event of 

Winterfest Magical Evening to be held on January 31, 2019 from 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. at the Riviera 
Ballroom 
 

c. Renewal of 2018-2019 Massage Establishment License applications filed by the following: 
 

1) Aveda Life Salon and Spa, LLC 
2) The Heartland Spa/ Bella Vista Suites 

 
d. Temporary Operator Licenses to be used at Venetian Fest held August 15, 2018 through August 19, 2018, for 

the following: Ryan Stelzer, Nathan Love, Christopher Zegarra, Eric Akucttah, Bryan Iwicki, Douglas Bartz, 
Ryan Lasch, Gregg Christenson, Franklyn Lasch, Andrew Collins, and Thomas Hove 
 

e. Discussion/Recommendation of Event Permit application made by Shad Branen & Bridget Leech for the 
event of Geneva Theater 90th Anniversary Red Carpet Celebration to be held on June 28, 2018 from 4:00 p.m. 
to 11:00 p.m. at 244 Broad St (Geneva Theater) 
 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva St 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

 



June 25, 2018City Council Agenda   Page 2 of 3 

10. Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 
 

11. First Reading of Ordinance 18-04- Amending Subsection (b) Meeting of Section 2-230, Committee of the 
Whole of Division 1, Generally of Article V Boards and Commission of Chapter 2, Administration of the 
Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva; Relating to the Frequency of meetings for the Committee of 
the Whole 
 

12. First Reading of Ordinance 18-06- Amending Section 90-198, Rental Authority of Subdivision IV, Docking 
Facilities Rental of Division 3, Lake Shore and Beaches of Article II, Lake and Beaches of Chapter 90, 
Waterways of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva; Relating to the establishment of a Rental 
Authority and the setting of Rental Fees 

 
13. Finance, License, and Regulation Committee Recommendations of June 19, 2018- Ald. Howell 
 

a. Discussion/Action regarding potential traffic control device at the intersection of Broad Street and 
Geneva Street 

b. Discussion/Action regarding Request for Proposals to provide Property Assessment Services 
 

14. Planning Commission Recommendations of June 18, 2018- Ald. Skates 
 

a. Discussion/Action on Resolution 18-R46 regarding an application for a Conditional Use Permit filed by 
Letitia Erdman,5455 Steele Rd., Burlington WI 53105, to install a fence which exceeds the allowable 
heights for the Downtowner property located at 640 W. Main St. on the Central Business (CB) zoning. 
Tax Key No. ZOP00306. 

 
b. Discussion/Action on Resolution 18-R47 regarding a Conditional Use Permit filed by Serendipity & 

Sunsets LLC. P.O. Box 649. Cary IL 60013 for the installation and addition of a 100’ pier located at 962 
Mariane Terrace, property is located within the Estate Residential – 1 (ER-1) zoning district Tax Key No. 
ZSY00016. 

 
c. Discussion/Action on Resolution 18-R48 regarding an application for a Conditional Use Permit filed by 

Greg Anagnos N1567 Clover Rd, Lake Geneva WI 53147 to operate an Commercial Indoor Lodging land 
use for the property located at 501 ½ Broad St, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 located in the Central Business 
(CB) zoning, Tax Key No. ZOP00032. 

 
d. Discussion/Action on an application to amend the General Development Plan (GDP) for the Lake Geneva 

50120 LLC. Located at 281 N. Edwards Blvd., filed by GMX Real Estate Group LLC. To expand the 
building 2 footprint by 465 square feet. Located in the Planned Development (PD) zoning district, Tax 
Key Nos. ZA297300001. 

 
e. Discussion/Action on Resolution 18-R49 regarding an amendment to the Precise Implementation Plan 

(PIP) for the Lake Geneva 50120 LLC. located at 281 N. Edwards Blvd., filed by GMX Real Estate 
Group LLC. to expand the building 2 footprint by 465 square feet. Located in the Planned Development 
(PD) zoning district, Tax Key Nos. ZA297300001. 

 
 
15. Presentation of Accounts – Ald. Howell (Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation Committee on  

June 19, 2018) 
 

a. Purchase Orders (none) 
b. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $1,920.68 
c. Regular Bills in the amount of $316,159.16 

 
 

16. Adjournment 
 



June 25, 2018City Council Agenda   Page 3 of 3 

 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

6/22/2018 10:00 AM   cc: Aldermen, Mayor, City Admin., Attorney, Dept. Heads, Media 
 



June 11, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 1 of 5 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
MONDAY, JUNE 11, 2018 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Members: 
Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President Ken Howell, Council Vice President John Halverson, Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, Doug 
Skates, Tim Dunn, Cindy Flower, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 
 
 
Mayor Hartz called the meeting to order at 6:16 p.m. 

 
Alderperson Dunn led the Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
Roll Call:  
Present: Mayor Hartz, Alderpersons: Howell, Halverson, Dunn, Straube, Hedlund, Flower, Proksa, and Skates  
Absent: None 
Guests: City Attorney Draper, Building & Zoning Administrator Walling, City Administrator Oborn, and City Clerk 
Kropf 
 
Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations: 
None 
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting 
None 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 
items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
Jo Busch; 6343 First Ave; Spoke in regards to the Spousal Surcharge and its favor of its discontinuance. 
  
Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
Clerk Kropf noted there was no correspondence to acknowledge at this time. 

 
Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of May 29, 2018, as prepared and distributed 
Motion by Skates to approve the minutes of the May 29, 2018 Common Council meeting, second by Proksa. Motion 
carried 8-0. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on June 5, 2018 
Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires 
no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 
-2018-2019 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 

 
-Discussion/Action regarding Renewal of 2018-2019 “Class A” Liquor & Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage 
License applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies 
with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) ALDI Inc Wisconsin d/b/a ALDI #56, 200 N. Edwards Blvd, Lake Geneva, Danielle Quale, Agent 
2) Cove Condominium Association Inc d/b/a The Cove of Lake Geneva (Gift Shop), 111 Center St, 

Patrick McCarthy, Agent 
3) Kwik Trip Inc d/b/a Kwik Trip #219, 710 Williams St, Jillian Ricker, Agent 
4) Maya Geneva Inc d/b/a Maya Geneva Inc, 605 Williams St, Wayne Schwartz, Agent 
5) Midwest Fuel Inc d/b/a Northside Mobil, 501 Interchange North, John Consolino, Agent 
6) Walgreen Co. d/b/a Walgreens #05600, 351 Edwards Blvd, Suzanne Tiedke, Agent 
7) QuickNSave LLC d/b/a QuickNSave, 1231 Grant St, Jatinder Dhillion, Agent 
8) Stinebrinks Lake Geneva Foods LLC d/b/a Stinebrink’s Piggly Wiggly, 100 East Geneva Sq, Mark 

Stinebrink, Agent 

 



June 11, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 2 of 5 

9) Hare Krishna Liquor INC d/b/a Geneva Liquor, 797 Wells St, Dixit Patel, Agent 
10) Walmart Stores INC d/b/a Walmart Store #910, 201 S Edwards Blvd, Rebecca Edwards, Agent 
11) Target Corp d/b/a Target Store T2348, 660 N Edwards Blvd, Nicholas Schmidt, Agent 
12) StopNGo of Madison INC d/b/a StopNGo Store #265, 896 Wells St, Andrew Bowman, Agent 
13) New World Wine Shop INC d/b/a New World Wine Shop, 830 W Main St Suite G, Jerry Sibbing, 

Agent 
14) Prairie State Enterprises of Darien LLC d/b/a Lake Geneva Mobil, 350 N Edwards Blvd, Kenneth 

Kearns, Agent 
15) Queso Corp d/b/a The Cheese Box, 801 S Wells St, Zbigniew Boroweic, Agent 
16) Brutap LLC d/b/a Bruno’s Liquors, 524 Broad St, James Sharkus, Agent 

 
-Discussion/Action regarding Renewal of 2018-2019 “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor License application filed by 
Lake Geneva School of Cooking LLC d/b/a Lake Geneva School of Cooking, 727 Geneva St, John Bogan, Agent, 
contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and 
wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds 

 
-Discussion/Action regarding Original Application for a “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor License for Lake-Ben INC 
d/b/a Cornerstone Shop & Gallery, 214 Broad St, Karin Bennett, Agent, contingent upon payment of all 
outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of 
any Department of Revenue holds 

 
-Discussion/Action regarding Renewal of 2018-2019 Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage License application filed 
by Tienda El Rancho Inc d/b/a Tienda El Rancho, 1151 Elkhorn Rd, Mercedes Jaramillo, Agent, contingent upon 
payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and 
clearance of any Department of Revenue holds 
 
-Discussion/Action regarding Renewal of 2018-2019 “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor & Class “B”  Fermented Malt 
Beverage License (Hotel Exemption) application filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding 
liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any 
Department of Revenue holds 

1) Cove Condominium Association Inc d/b/a The Cove of Lake Geneva, 111 Center St, Patrick 
McCarthy, Agent 

2) Harbor Shores Hotel Management INC d/b/a Harbor Shores on Lake Geneva, 300 Wrigley Dr, 
William Strangeway, Agent 

 
-Discussion/Action regarding Renewal of 2018-2019 Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine 
License applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies 
with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Beachside Hospitality Inc d/b/a Barrique Wine & Brew Bar, 835 Wrigley Dr, Nancy Trilla, Agent 
2) Geneva Java Inc d/b/a Geneva Java, 252 Center St, Halvar Petersen, Agent 
3) Simple Café LLC d/b/a Simple Café, 525 Broad St, Thomas Hartz, Agent 
4) Plaza Media LLC d/b/a Geneva Theater, 244 Broad St, Shad Branen, Agent 
5) Martins Olympic Restaurant LLC d/b/a Olympic Restaurant, 748 Main St, Yolanda Zavaleta, Agent 
6) Marsala’s Pizza INC d/b/a Marsala’s Pizza, 820 Williams St, Miguel Barcena, Agent 
7) Happy Restaurant INC d/b/a Happy Café, 526 Wells St, Yong Zhong Liang, Agent 
8) Breakfast Bungalow LLC d/b/a Great Eggs, 220 Cook St #101, Justin Ochlek, Agent 
9) D & D Restaurant Group INC d/b/a Flat Iron Tap, 150 Center St, Edward Muisenga, Agent 
10) Sabai Sabai Thai Cuisine, INC d/b/a Sabai Sabai Thai Cuisine, 306 Center St, Jirapa Cox, Agent 

 
-Discussion/Action regarding Original Application for a Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine 
License for Mama Cimino’s LLC d/b/a Mama Ciminos, 131 Wells St, John Boback, Agent, contingent upon 
payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and 
clearance of any Department of Revenue holds 

 



June 11, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 3 of 5 

-Discussion/Action regarding Renewal of 2018-2019 Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage License application filed 
by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake 
Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds 

1) PH Hospitality Group LLC d/b/a Pizza Hut, 801 Williams St, Kate Rath, Agent 
2) KNMG Hotels LLC d/b/a Comfort Suites, 300 E Main St, Eric Schmitt, Agent 
3) B & B Lake Geneva LLC d/b/a Board & Brush Lake Geneva, 262 Center St, Julie Selby, Agent 

 
-Discussion/Action regarding Renewal of 2018-2019 “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor & Class “B”  Fermented Malt 
Beverage License applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and 
delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue 
holds: 

1) American Legion Post 24 d/b/a American Legion, 735 Henry St, Charles Schlehlein, Agent 
2) Harry’s Café & Place Inc d/b/a Harry’s Café, 808 Main St, James Chironis, Agent 
3) Medusa Grill & Bistro LLC d/b/a Medusa Grill & Bistro, 501 Broad St, Gregory Anagnos, Agent 
4) Popeyes Galley & Grog LTD d/b/a Popeye’s on Lake Geneva, 811 Wrigley Dr, Veronica Anagnos, 

Agent 
5) Gleneagles LLC d/b/a Sopra, 724 W Main St, Alastair Cumming, Agent 
6) Capitol Geneva LLC d/b/a Sprecher’s Restaurant & Pub, 111 Center St, Elizabeth Dion, Agent 
7) Stone Soup LLC d/b/a Baker House, 327 Wrigley Dr, Charles Fritz IV, Agent 
8) Mercedes or Bust LLC d/b/a The Bottle Shop, 617 W Main St, Elizabeth Tumas, Agent 
9) Samson Enterprises LLC d/b/a Northsiders, 642 W Main St, Eugene Grahler, Agent 
10) 422 S. Wells St. LTD d/b/a Celebration on Wells, 422 S Wells St, Charles Lorenzi, Agent 
11) L&B Main Street Inc d/b/a Champs Sports Bar & Grill, 747 W Main St, Jessica Bush, Agent 
12) Chubby Kitty LLC d/b/a Fat Cat’s, 104 Broad St, Mark Basil, Agent 
13) Hogs & Kisses Inc d/b/a Hogs & Kisses, 149 Broad St, Linda Chironis, Agent  
14) Sandal Inc d/b/a Lake Geneva Lanes, 192 E Main St, Franklin Guske, Jr, Agent 
15) Geneva Bay Club LLC d/b/a Maxwell Mansion, 421 Baker St, Charles Fritz IV, Agent 
16) DCR Restaurant Group LLC d/b/a Next Door Pub & Pizzeria, 411 Interchange North, Chad Bittner, 

Agent 
17) SS2 Inc d/b/a The Red Geranium Restaurant, 393 N Edwards Blvd, Troy Bartz, Agent 
18) Two Thumbs Up LLC d/b/a Thumbs Up, 260 Broad St, Benjamin Barels, Agent 
19) LG Hospitality Group LLC d/b/a Tuscan Tavern & Grill, 430 Broad St, James Georgalas, Agent 
20) Oakfire LLC d/b/a Oakfire, 831 Wrigley Dr, David Scotney, Agent 

 
-Discussion/Action regarding Renewal of 2018-2019 “Class B” Winery License & Class “B” Fermented Malt 
Beverage License application filed by Jackson Wine LLC d/b/a Studio Winery, 401 Sheridan Springs Rd., 
Kathleen Jackson, Agent, contingent upon payment of all outstanding liabilities and delinquencies with the City of 
Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any Department of Revenue holds 
 
-Discussion/Action regarding Renewal of 2018-2019 Reserve “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor & Class “B” 
Fermented Malt Beverage License applications filed by the following, contingent upon payment of all outstanding 
liabilities and delinquencies with the City of Lake Geneva and wholesaler invoices, and clearance of any 
Department of Revenue holds: 

1) Lake Aire LLC d/b/a Lake Aire Restaurant, 804 W Main St, George Argiropoulos, Agent 
2) Harborside Pub & Grill LLC d/b/a Harborside Pub & Grill, 100 Broad St, Spyro Condos, Agent  
3) Su Wings Corp d/b/a Su Wing’s Chinese, 743 North St, Siu Wing Leung, Agent 
4) Bella Vista Suites on the Shores of Lake Geneva, INC d/b/a Bella Vista Suites on the Shores of Lake 

Geneva, 335 Wrigley Dr, Charles Lorenzi, Agent 
 
-Discussion/Action of Event Permit application made by the Lake Geneva Business Improvement District for the event of 
Oktoberfest to be held on October 6, 2018 and October 7, 2018 at the 200 block of Broad Street and Flat Iron Park 

 
-Discussion/Action regarding Renewal of Taxi Cab Company License applications filed by Cruzin Transportation; 32200 
45th St #58, Burlington, WI 

 
Motion by Howell to approve the consent agenda as presented, second by Straube. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 



June 11, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 4 of 5 

 
 
Finance, License, and Regulation Committee Recommendations of June 5, 2018- Ald. Howell 

 
Discussion/Action on Employee Health Benefits regarding discontinuing Wellness Program with HealthCheck 360 
Motion by Howell to approve the discontinuance of the Wellness Program HealthCheck 360, second by Hedlund. City 
Administrator noted that this will be removed as the City is moving forward to the state health plan. He added that this 
will save the City roughly $13,000 per year. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Discussion/Action on Employee Health Benefits regarding continuing Transparency Program with DirectPath 
Motion by Howell to approve the continuance of the Transparency Program with DirectPath, second by Skates. City 
Administrator noted that this program will help employees transfer to the state health plan and helps employees navigate 
providers throughout the plan. The cost associated with this is approximately $3,240.00. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Discussion/Action on Resolution 18-R44 regarding change in 2018-2019 COBRA rates 
Motion by Howell to approve Resolution 18-R44, second by Hedlund. City Administrator Oborn explained how the 
COBRA rates are changing for the 2018-2019 term. He noted that the new single COBRA amount would be $1,393.75 
and the family COBRA rate is $3,045.43. He noted that these rate changes would put the City’s budget at a deficit of 
approximately $133,000. Motion carried 8-0.   

 
Discussion/Action on Resolution 18-R45 regarding discontinuing the working spousal surcharge as it relates to health 
insurance (Personnel Committee recommended approval 3-2, with Proksa and Flower voting no on June 5, 2018 & Finance, License, & 
Regulation Committee did not recommend approval 2-3, with Howell, Hedlund, and Proksa voting no on June 5, 2018) 
Motion by Howell to deny Resolution 18-R45, second by Hedlund. Skates noted that he isn’t in favor of the continuation 
of the spousal surcharge as individuals on the City’s health insurance with the family plan are getting hit twice. Hedlund 
added that he is in favor of the continuation due to the fact that the City is looking at a short fall for the budgeted amount 
of the health insurance. He also added that this would only continue until January 1, 2019 as the City is more than likely 
going to move towards joining the state health plan. Motion carried 5-3, with Skates, Halverson, and Straube voting noe.  

 
Discussion/Action regarding employee health insurance premium share 
Informational only, no action taken by the Council. 

 
Discussion/Action regarding Pay Request #1 from Willkomm Excavating and Grading INC for the Main Street 
Construction Contract in the amount of $192,340.67 
Motion by Howell to approve Pay Request #1 from Willkomm Excavating and Grading INC for the Main Street 
Construction Contract in the amount of $192,340.67, second by Hedlund. Howell noted that the City does have a payment 
bond so the payment does not need to be held for lien waivers. Motion carried 8-0.  

 
Discussion/Action regarding Event Permit Application made by Doug Skates for the event of Jazz at Rushwood to be held 
on June 21, 2018 from 5:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. at Rushwood Park (Item not considered by Park Board or the Finance, License, and 
Regulation Committee) 
Motion by Hedlund to approve, second by Proksa. Skates explained his event and that he apologizes for the tardiness of 
the submission of the application. Motion carried 8-0. 
  
Presentation of Accounts – Ald. Howell (Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation Committee on June 5, 
2018) 

 
Purchase Orders 
None 
 
Prepaid Bills in the amount of $47,198.62 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Halverson. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Regular Bills in the amount of $135,333.29 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 

 



June 11, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 5 of 5 

 
 
Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, compensation or 
performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises 
responsibility regarding employee contracts, pay, and benefits for 1) Jim Flower, Code Enforcement Officer / Assistant 
Building Inspector  
Motion by Hedlund to convene the Common Council in closed session, second by Halverson. Hedlund added to include 
the City Administrator Oborn, City Attorney Draper, Building & Zoning Administrator Walling, and Clerk Kropf in the 
closed session discussion.  Motion carried on a roll call vote 8-0. Alderperson Flower recused herself from the closed 
session discussion. The Common Council convened into closed session at 7:14 p.m. 

 
Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in closed 
session 
Motion by Howell to reconvene the Common Council in open session, second by Skates. Motion carried on a roll call 
vote 7-0. The Common Council reconvened into open session at 7:53 p.m. 
 
Motion by Proksa to approve the promotion of Jim Flower to Assistant Building Inspector with a pay grade 7, and not to 
exceed twenty hours per week, second by Skates. No discussion. Motion carried 7-0. 

 
Adjournment 
Motion by Dunn to adjourn the Common Council, second by Skates. Motion carried 7-0. The June 11, 2018 meeting of 
the Common Council adjourned at 7:56p.m. 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 
 



Original Operators: 
Kalpesh Shah 
Jasmine Kincaid 
Silvia Whatley 
Jonathan Weilandt 
Kristine Pedraza 
Kendra Feld 
Kirston Hartnell 
 
Renewals: 
Lauren Walker 
Brent Coleman 
Roxanne Smith 
Ryan Vendegna 
Ryan White 
Jay McNulty 
Chad Arnett 
Mary Bayner 
Christopher Cummings 
Nancy Dvonch 
Sharon Kawczynski 
Amy Burgstede 
Lauri Lange 
Nicole Lili 
 





























First Reading: June 25, 2018 
Second Reading:  

Adoption:  
Publication:  

ORDINANCE 18-14 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SUBSECTION (b) MEETING OF SECTION 2-230, COMMITTEE OF 
THE WHOLE OF DIVISION 1, GENERALLY OF ARTICLE V BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS OF 

CHAPTER 2, ADMINISTRATION OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA; 
RELATING TO THE FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS FOR THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

 
The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 

1. That Subsection (b) Meeting, of Section 2-230, Committee of the Whole of Division 1, Generally, of Article V, 
BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS of Chapter 2, Administration of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake 
Geneva, Wisconsin is hereby amended to read as follows: 

 

Sec. 2-230. Committee of the Whole 

[Ord. No. 08-02, 3-10-2008; Ord. No. 08-07, § 1, 6-23-2008] 

… 

b. Meeting.  The Committee of the Whole shall meet in the Council Chambers of City Hall on the first 
Monday of the month when called by the Council President.  The Council President may change the 
meeting time and place and may call special meetings of the Committee of the Whole.   

 
… 

2. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage by a majority vote of the members-elect of the City Council and 
publication/posting as required by law. 

 
Adopted this 25th day of June, 2018. 
 ___________________________   
 Tom Hartz, Mayor   
Attest: 
 
_______________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk   



First Reading: June 25, 2018 
Second Reading:  

Adoption:  
Publication:  

ORDINANCE 18-06 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 90-198, RENTAL AUTHORITY OF SUBDIVISION IV, 
DOCKING FACILITIES RENTAL OF DIVISION 3, LAKE SHORE AND BEACHES OF ARTICLE II, 

LAKES AND BEACHES OF CHAPTER 90, WATERWAYS OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY 
OF LAKE GENEVA; RELATING TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A RENTAL AUTHORITY AND THE 

SETTING OF RENTAL RATES 
 
The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 

1. That Section 90-198, Rental Authority of Subdivision IV, Docking Facilities Rental of DIVISION 3, LAKE 
SHORE AND BEACHES of ARTICLE II, LAKES AND BEACHES of Chapter 90, Waterways of the 
Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin is hereby amended to read as follows: 

 

Sec. 90-198 Rental authority.  
[Code 1992, § 20.27(8)] 
The Council hereby designates the City Administrator or his/her designee as the rental authority for the 
purposes of carrying out this subdivision and the City Council prior to the first meeting in March shall establish 
the rates to be in force during the following rental period. 

… 
2. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage by a majority vote of the members-elect of the City Council and 

publication/posting as required by law. 
 
Adopted this 25th day of June, 2018. 
 ___________________________   
 Tom Hartz, Mayor   
Attest: 
 
_______________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk   

https://www.ecode360.com/14152069#14152076












 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS TO PROVIDE ASSESSMENT SERVICES 
 

June 26, 2018 
 

The City of Lake Geneva invites proposals to provide annual assessment services for the 
period of January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2021. The proposal should also include 
services to conduct revaluation during the three year period.  
 
City Information: 
 
The City of Lake Geneva (hereafter, referred to as “City”) is located in Walworth County 
with a 2010 census population of 7,651. 
 
The 2017 assessment included the following parcels: 
 

• Residential    3,834 
• Residential Improved   3,420 
• Commercial Total      511 
• Commercial Improved     417 
• Agricultural       206 
• Other Total           1 
• Other improved          1 
• Total Parcels    4,552 
• Total Improved Parcels  3,838 
• 2017 Assessment Ratio             .9804 
• There is currently no TIF District 

 
Obligations of the City:  
 
The City will perform limited services to assist the assessor including: 
 

• Answer general correspondence concerning assessment related inquiries that City 
staff is capable of answering. Provide information as to how to contact the 
Assessor by mail, fax, e-mail or telephone. Provide updates of assessor data on 
the City web site. 

• Provide copies of all building permits and commercial plans, previous assessment 
rolls and records as requested at no cost. 



• Publish public notices at appropriate times during the assessment and revaluation 
process. 

• Provide adequate office space for assessment personnel for office hours. 
• Provide the name, address of the owner and the block and lot number, size or 

other identifying description of each parcel to be appraised.  
• Maintain current City map including lot sizes, parcel numbers and addresses. 
• Provide access to the office open during normal City Hall hours: 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 

p.m. 
 
Scope of Work – Assessment Services: 
 

1. Assessor will perform all of the work required to properly and professionally 
assess the real and personal property of the City in accordance with applicable 
Wisconsin State Statutes. 

2. Assessor will review and assess all properties that were under partial construction 
as of January 1st of the previous year. 

3. Assess or will review and assess new construction as of January 1st of the current 
year. 

4. Assessor will mail out state approved forms to all holders of personal property in 
the City, audit the returned forms and place the new values in the easement roll. 
Doomage assessments will be made on any personal property account that has not 
sent in a return. 

5. Assessor will account for all buildings moved, destroyed or demolished. 
6. Assessor will create new property record cards for all parcels created from parcel 

splits and new plats. All property record cards shall be updated as needed. 
7. Assessor will correct legal descriptions as needed. 
8. Assessor will record assessment data, prepare appointment mailers, stuff 

envelopes and mail notices and schedule and reschedule appointments as 
necessary. 

9. Assessor will mail the notices of changed/increased assessments. 
10. Assessor will be responsible for completing the real estate and personal property 

assessment rolls. 
11. Assessor will stay informed about zoning changes, conditional use permits, and 

other municipal decisions that impact value. Assessor will also stay informed 
about court decisions, Department of Revenue advisories and other governmental 
decisions that impact value. 

12. All data and programs will become the property of the municipality. 
13. All office supplies, postage and other supplies necessary to perform the duties of 

the contract shall be borne by the Assessor. 
14. Assessor will conduct Open Book sessions in accordance with Wisconsin State 

Statutes. Property owners will be given sufficient notice of changes in assessment 
and will be provided the opportunity to meet with the Assessor to discuss 
changes. The assessment roll will be available for public inspection prior to the 
Open Book session. 

15. The Board of review will be conducted prior to June 30th except for the year of 
the Revaluation, or as approved by the City Administrator. 



16. Assessor will attend the Board of Review meetings and testify under oath while 
defending the Assessor’s valuation and work products. In the event of an appeal 
to the courts, it is agreed that the Assessor will be available to furnish expert 
testimony in defense of any of the assessed values. 

17. Assessor will be responsible for providing the Wisconsin Department of revenue 
with final reports and TIF report per DOR regulations. 

18. Assessor will provide a local or toll-free number for City officials and residents to 
contact Assessor during regular business hours, Monday through Friday, and shall 
return calls within twenty-four (24) hours, 90% of the time. 

19. Assessor will supply to the City a complete set of computer property assessment 
records that are compatible with the City’s computer equipment and software. 
(Computer records should be updated within thirty (30) days of the final 
adjournment of the Board of review. 

20. Assessor will attend staff training sessions on Customer Service standards. 
21. Assessor will be available by phone to provide information to City staff as needed 

and return phone calls within twenty-four (24) hours, 90% of the time. 
22. Assessor will also perform all other duties incidental to the normal duties of 

Assessor. 
 
Scope of Work – Revaluation Services: 
 
The Revaluation, if determined necessary by the City Council, is to be completed at a 
mutually agreed upon time during the three year period. The Assessor, having 
familiarized himself/herself with the local conditions affecting the cost of the work to be 
done, and the Standard Specifications for the Revaluation of all Real and Personal 
Property in the State of Wisconsin pursuant to Chapter 70, Wisconsin State Statutes, will 
perform everything required to be performed, and to complete in a professional manner, 
all the work required to be completed, to revalue all Real and Personal Property within 
the City in accordance with all the applicable Wisconsin State Statutes. 
 

1. For the valuation of residential properties, the Assessor will use a 
Computer Assisted Appraisal System. 

2. For the valuation of commercial properties, the Assessor will use a 
Computer Assisted Appraisal System. 

3. For the valuation of personal property, the Assessor will follow the 
procedures outlined in Volume 1 of the Wisconsin Property Assessment 
Manual. 

4. The Assessor will complete all revaluation work in a timely and 
professional manner in compliance with Wisconsin State Statutes and with 
Volume 1 of the Wisconsin Property Assessment Manual. The Assessor 
will complete a Market Update in line with current sales for all properties 
in the City. 

5. The Assessor will reconcile existing property record card data with data 
maintained in the assessor’s mass appraisal software program. 



6. The Assessor will review all recent property sales, perform an outside 
inspection to verify property attributes, and take digital color photographs 
of all current sales. 

7. The Assessor will perform sales analysis to determine value trends and 
help to build a valuation model specifically for the City. 

8. The Assessor will apply new valuation model to exiting property record 
information to arrive at a new assessed value for all property in the City. 

9. The Assessor will individually review each property to insure a fair and 
equitable assessment. 

10. The Assessor will mail new notices of assessment along with a letter 
explanation to all property owners. 

11. Prior to the Open Book hearing period, a time for public inspection of the 
proposed roll will be allowed. The Open Book period should be scheduled 
to comply with appropriate Statutes and ensure notice to affected 
properties. 

12. The Assessor will hold a sufficient number of “Open Book” meetings with 
taxpayers allowing enough time for those taxpayers wishing to ask 
questions or provide evidence supporting a different value. 

13. The Board of Review for the revaluation period will be scheduled at the 
mutual convenience of the Assessor, Board of Review and the City Clerk. 

14. The Assessor will attend “Board of Review to provide testimony 
supporting the assessment. 

15. The Assessor will defend assessed values should a taxpayer challenge 
their assessment after the Board of Review at no additional cost to the 
City. 

 
General Quotation Requirements: 
 

1. Proposals must include no more than twenty (20) pages, 8 ½ inches by 11 
inches. 

2. All quotations must identify the firm name, address and specific 
assessment services experience in Wisconsin. The proposals should also 
include the names, educational background and municipal assessment 
experience of the person or persons to be assigned as the City’s point of 
contact for the work to be performed. 

3. Assessor should provide complete information regarding the below 
items: 

 
a. Define an inspection and describe your procedures for 

administering inspections. 
b. Describe your approaches used in developing commercial 

valuations. 
c. Specifically, describe your methods for “discovering” personal 

property accounts. 
d. Describe the criteria you employ in determining which permits you 

inspect. 



e. Detail your procedures relative to those properties that are 
improved but unfinished as of the assessment date. 

f. Describe the process you utilize to update annual assessments 
outside of the revaluation years. 

g. When reviewing building permits, when do you feel it is necessary 
to conduct a physical inspection of the property in order to 
determine an updated value for the property which was issued a 
building permit? 

h. In your estimation, what should be the percentage of assessment 
disputes considered by the Board of Review in a revaluation year? 

i. During a revaluation year, what percentage of your firm’s disputes 
is reduced prior to Board of Review? 

j. What is your overall philosophy of being a municipal assessor? 
k. How would you define good customer service? 
l. Given the current economic problems, please describe your 

opinion on the need for a revaluation over the next three years for 
the City of Lake Geneva. What would be your recommendation if 
you were to be the City’s assessor? 

 
4. Assessor is to provide a list of municipal references for which the 

Assessor has provided assessment services and revaluation services. An 
explanation of how the Assessor would deliver the services requested and 
inclusion of a timetable for delivery and completion of the revaluation 
shall also be submitted. 

5. A detailed resume of the person or persons to be assigned as the City’s 
primary contact for work to be performed should be submitted. 

6. All work shall be accomplished in accordance with the provisions of the 
State of Wisconsin and in full compliance with the rules and regulations 
promulgated by the Wisconsin Department of revenue. 

7. The proposals should also identify any and all contractual requirements 
that the bidder has. 

8. All personnel providing assessment service shall be currently certified in 
compliance with Wisconsin State Statutes and Administrative Rules of the 
Department of Revenue for the type of properties in the City of Lake 
Geneva. 

9. Bidders are advised to carefully inspect the community, the entire records 
and facilities of the City of Lake Geneva and examine the above 
referenced specifications for the proposed work and judge for themselves 
the circumstances affecting the cost of the work or the time requirement 
for its completion. Failure to do so will not relieve the successful bidder of 
the obligation to furnish and perform the work, to carry out the provisions 
of the contract and to complete the contemplated work for consideration 
set forth in this RFP. 

10. The successful bidder is not permitted to assign, subcontract or transfer the 
work of providing assessment services, without the prior written approval 
of the City. 



11. Assessor shall maintain insurance coverage to protect against claims, 
demands, actions and causes of action, arising from any act or emission of 
the Assessor, his/her agents and employees in the execution of the work. 
Certificates f insurance by a company authorized to transact business in 
the State of Wisconsin shall be supplied to the municipality. The City of 
Lake Geneva shall be named as an additional insured. Limits of liability 
shall not be less than: 

 
Workers Compensation   Statutory 
 
Bodily Injury      
 Per Person    $1,000,000 
 Per Occurrence   $1,000,000 
 
Property Damage – Each Occurrence  $   500,000 
 
Comprehensive Auto Liability 
Including Non-ownership Coverage 
 Per Person    $1,000,000 
 Per Occurrence   $1,000,000 
 
Property Damage 
 Each Occurrence   $   500,000 

 
12. The proposals will be reviewed and awarded to the Assessor whose quote 

is the most responsive to the solicitation and is the most advantageous to 
the City of Lake Geneva, considering experience, knowledge, 
demonstration of a high level of accuracy in assessment work for 
municipal clients, high level of customer service to property owners as 
well as municipal clients and other factors. The conditions enumerated in 
this request for proposal will form the basis for the agreement which the 
City will enter into. The final agreement will be modified upon selection 
and will be subject to review and approval by the City Council. 

13. Submit any additional information that is pertinent to the RFP. 
 
Inquiries:  
 
Inquiries about this RFP should be directed to: 
 
Blaine D. Oborn, City Administrator 
City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 
Phone: 262-249-4098  Fax: 262-248-4715 
E-mail:cityadmin@cityoflakegeneva.com 

mailto:cityadmin@cityoflakegeneva.com


 
Submission Instructions:  
 
The City reserves the right to request additional written or oral information to supplement 
all written statements of qualifications or proposals. Interviews and presentations to a 
review committee and/or City Council are anticipated and will be on an invitation basis. 
 
Submit the original and (10) copies of the proposal to Blaine D. Oborn, City 
Administrator, City of Lake Geneva, 626 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 no later 
than 4:00 PM on Monday July 30, 2018. 
 
Right to Reject:  
 
The City of Lake Geneva reserves the right to reject any and all proposals and statements 
of qualifications and accepts no responsibility for the cost of proposal preparation. 



CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 18-R46 
 

A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Letitia Erdman, 5877 Alvin 
Howe Rd, Burlington, WI 53105, to install a fence to a height greater than permitted within the 
zoning ordinance, and to have the top 26” installed as wire cabling 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Letitia Erdman 
for a fence installation; 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on June 18, 2018. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is 
hereby authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to Letitia Erdman 5877 Alvin Howe Rd, 
Burlington, WI 53105, to install a fence at the property located at 640 W. Main St., in the 
Business Central (BC) zoning district,  
 

Tax Key No. ZOP00306 
 
to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 25th day of 
June 2018. 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
Tom Hartz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



 1

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  June 18, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Description: 
The applicant is submitting a proposal for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for a new fence installation 
in the Central Business (CB) zoning district. The project is requesting to exceed the allowable heights 
for a fence installation on a street side property. The applicants have carefully designed the proposed 
fence to increase size to 48” whereas the maximum allowable fence height of 36” and 60% opaque. 
 
The applicant appeared before the Plan Commission to provide guidance on a fence design that would 
enhance the location in addition provide a safety guardrail for pedestrian traffic on the property that has 
a significant drop of greater than 8’ onto the property below. 
 
The applicant and Plan Commission members agreed upon a design that in keeping with the newly 
renovated building design and allowing for the safety of the pedestrians in the considerations, the design 
was to have the lower fence materials matches the building exterior in addition the installation of 
horizontal wire above the fence be installed that are reminiscent of the materials used for the deck 
railings on the building. 
 

Project Details from CUP Submittal 

The proposed project exceeds the allowable fence heights in the Central Business (CB) Zoning District. 
 
Action by the Plan Commission: 
Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 
As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 
 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 
Staff Review Comments: 
The proposed conditional use includes increases in the fence heights, the rendition of the proposed fence 
location in the Central Business district.  

Agenda Item: 7 

Applicant: 
Letitia Erdman 
5455 Steele Rd. 
Burlington WI 53105 

Request:Conditional Use Permit 
640 W. Main St 
Fence Installation in the Central Business 
(CB)Zoning District 
Tax Key No. ZOP00306 



 2

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all of the following: 
a. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any 
other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will 
not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 
 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be one or more of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any 



 3

other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, and 
will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services 
provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
Staff Recommendation on the proposed Conditional Use Permit: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed conditional 
use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 
 















CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 18-R47 
 

A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Serendipity & sunsets LLC, 
P.O. Box 649, Cary, IL 60013, to install a 100’ pier, at the property located at 962 Mariane 
Terrace. 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Serendipity & 
Sunsets LLC, for a pier installation; 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on June 18, 2018. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is 
hereby authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to Serendipity & sunsets LLC, P.O. Box 
649, Cary, IL 60013, to install a 100’ pier, at the property located at 962 Mariane Terrace, in the 
Estate Residential (ER-1) zoning district,  
 

Tax Key No. ZSY00016 
 
to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 25th day of 
June 2018. 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
Tom Hartz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



 

 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  June 18, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Description of Proposed Conditional Uses: 
The applicant is submitting a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to propose a new boat slip at 962 Mariane 
Terrace. The slip would involve a wood pier with six wood cribs filled with rock. Detailed crib and 
decking designs are included in the submittal. The slip is proposed to be 4 x 40 feetwould be connected 
to the100 foot long main pier by an4 x 18.5 foot catwalk. The boat slip would be parallel to the main 
pier and would be used for private boat docking and summer boat storage. 

The City conditions all Conditional Use Permits for boat slips and piers on approval from the DNR.A 
copy of the Wisconsin DNR Water Resources permit application is included in the submittal. 
 
As proposed, the new boat slip meets the 100-foot maximum length for piers (per Section 90-142 of the 
Lake Geneva Municipal Code). The pier meets the 12.5-foot setback from the adjacent riparian zone 
boundary (Section 90-143(e)). The pier does not seem to create an unlawful obstruction, although this 
will be confirmed by the required review by Wisconsin DNR.  
 
Action by the Plan Commission: 
Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 
 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 
Staff Review: 
The proposed conditional use is fully consistent with the requirements of the Municipal Ordinance. 

 

  

Applicant: 
Reeds Construction LLC 
W3199 S Lake Shore Drive 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 

Request: 962 Mariane Terrace  
Boat Slip - Conditional Use Permit  
Serendipity & Sunsets LLC. Keith Rozolis 
Tax Key No. ZOP00032 
P.O. Box 649 
Cary, IL 60013 
 

Agenda Item: 8 



 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

3.  The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 
plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 
and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

3.  The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 



 

 

plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will 
impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed conditional 
use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 
3. Staff recommends the following additional condition of approval be attached. 

a. Conditional Use Permit approval is contingent on review and approval of the proposed 
slip by the Wisconsin DNR. 

 
 

















 
 
April 11, 2018 IP-SE-2018-65-00125 
 
Serendipity & Sunsets, LLC 
Keith Rozolis 
PO Box 649 
Cary, IL 60013 
 
 
Dear Mr. Rozolis: 
 
The Department of Natural Resources has completed its review of your application for a permit to 
enlarge a pier (Pier 867) on the bed of Geneva Lake, in the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth 
County.  You will be pleased to know your application is approved.  
 
I am attaching a copy of your permit, which lists the many important conditions that must be 
followed to protect water quality and habitat.  A copy of the permit must be posted for reference at 
the project site.  Please read your permit conditions carefully so that you are fully aware of what is 
expected of you. 
 
Please note you are required to submit photographs of the completed project within 7 days after 
you've finished construction.  This helps both of us to document the completion of the project 
and compliance with the permit conditions. 
 
Your next step will be to notify me of the date on which you plan to start construction and again 
after your project is complete.   
 
If you have any questions about your permit, please call me at (262) 574-2136 or email 
Elaine.Johnson@wisconsin.gov.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Elaine Johnson 
Water Management Specialist 
 
cc: Reeds Construction, Contractor  

Rachel Nuetzel, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers  
City of Lake Geneva  

 Walworth County 
 
 
 
 
 

State of Wisconsin 
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
141 NW Barstow, Room 180 
Waukesha, WI  53188 

 
wisconsin.gov Printed on 

Recycled 
Paper 

dnr.wi.gov 

 

Scott Walker, Governor 
Daniel L. Meyer, Secretary 

Telephone 608-266-2621 
Toll Free 1-888-936-7463 

TTY Access via relay - 711 

 



STATE OF WISCONSIN Pier PERMIT 
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES IP-SE-2018-65-00125 
 
Keith Rozolis is hereby granted under Section 30.12(3m), Wisconsin Statutes, a permit to enlarge 
a pier on the bed of Geneva Lake, in the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, also described 
as being in the NE1/4 of the NW1/4 of Section 1, Township 1 North, Range 17 East, subject to the 
following conditions: 
 

PERMIT 
 

1. You must notify Elaine Johnson at phone (262) 574-2136 or email 
Elaine.Johnson@wisconsin.gov before starting construction and again not more than 5 days 
after the project is complete. 

 
2. You must complete the project as described on or before 04/11/2021.  If you will not complete 

the project by this date, you must submit a written request for an extension prior to expiration 
of the initial time limit specified in the permit.  Your request must identify the requested 
extension date.  The Department shall extend the time limit for an individual permit or 
contract for no longer than an additional 5 years if you request the extension before the 
initial time limit expires.  You may not begin or continue construction after the original permit 
expiration date unless the Department extends the permit in writing or grants a new permit. 

 
3. This permit does not authorize any work other than what you specifically describe in your 

application and plans, and as modified by the conditions of this permit.  If you wish to alter the 
project or permit conditions, you must first obtain written approval of the Department.  

 
4. Before you start your project, you must first obtain any permit or approval that may be required 

for your project by local zoning ordinances and by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. You are 
responsible for contacting these local and federal authorities to determine if they require 
permits or approvals for your project.  These local and federal authorities are responsible for 
determining if your project complies with their requirements.    

 
5. Upon reasonable notice, you shall allow access to your project site during reasonable hours to 

any Department employee who is investigating the project's construction, operation, 
maintenance or permit compliance. 

 
6. The Department may modify or revoke this permit for good cause, including if the project is not 

completed according to the terms of the permit or if the Department determines the activity is 
detrimental to the public interest. 

 
7. You must post a copy of this permit at a conspicuous location on the project site, visible from 

the waterway, for at least five days prior to construction, and remaining at least five days 
after construction.  You must also have a copy of the permit and approved plan available at 
the project site at all times until the project is complete. 

 
8. Your acceptance of this permit and efforts to begin work on this project signify that you have 

read, understood and agreed to follow all conditions of this permit. 
 
9. You must submit a series of photographs to the Department, within one week of completing 

work on the site.  The photographs must be taken from different vantage points and depict 
all work authorized by this permit. 



 
10. You, your agent, and any involved contractors or consultants may be considered a party to 

the violation pursuant to Section 30.292, Wis. Stats., for any violations of Chapter 30, 
Wisconsin Statutes, or this permit. 

 
11. Construction shall be accomplished in such a manner as to minimize erosion and siltation 

into surface waters.  Erosion control measures (such as silt fence and straw bales) must 
meet or exceed the technical standards of ch. NR 151, Wis. Adm. Code. The technical 
standards are found at: http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/stormwater/standards/const_standards.html . 

 
12. All equipment used for the project including but not limited to tracked vehicles, barges, 

boats, hoses, sheet pile and pumps shall be de-contaminated for invasive and exotic viruses 
and species prior to use and after use.  

 
The following steps must be taken every time you move your equipment to avoid 
transporting invasive and exotic viruses and species. To the extent practicable, equipment 
and gear used on infested waters shall not be used on other non-infested waters. 
1. Inspect and remove aquatic plants, animals, and mud from your equipment.  

2. Drain all water from your equipment that comes in contact with infested waters, 
including but not limited to tracked vehicles, barges, boats, hoses, sheet pile and pumps.  

3. Dispose of aquatic plants, animals in the trash. Never release or transfer aquatic plants, 
animals or water from one waterbody to another.  

4. Wash your equipment with hot (>140º F) and/or high pressure water,  

- OR - 

Allow your equipment to dry thoroughly for 5 days. 
 
13. This permit authorizes future maintenance to the pier structures; however, no change can 

be made to the type of materials, number of slips, signage or pier configuration without 
written approval from the Department or amendment of this permit.  
 

14. This pier must not interfere with the rights of other riparians.  
 

15. The pier must allow the free movement of water and must not entrap vegetation.  
 

16. The pier must not enclose any portion of the navigable waterway.  
 

17. All canopies and boat shelters must comply with the standards in NR 326, Wisconsin 
Administrative Code & 30.01 (1c)(a), Wisconsin Statutes.  

 
18. Electrical, fueling, and waste handling facilities must comply with applicable safety and 

environmental protection regulations. 
 

19. If foam flotation is used, this material must be completely coated or contained to resist 
deterioration from the elements and gasoline. A written description of the proposed material 
must be submitted to the Department for approval prior to use.  

 



 
FINDINGS OF FACT 

 
1. Keith Rozolis has filed an application for a permit to enlarge a pier on the bed of Geneva Lake, 

in the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, also described as being in the NE1/4 of the 
NW1/4 of Section 1, Township 1 North, Range 17 East. 

 
2. The proposed project involves the extension of the existing 65 foot long pier to 99 feet from 

the shoreline, the addition of a 12 foot wide by 12 foot long loading platform, and 4 foot wide 
by 18.5 long and 4 foot wide by 40 foot long catwalks around 1 boat slip. The pier additions 
will be supported by 6 rock filled support cribs (416 square feet). 

 
3. The Department has completed an investigation of the project site and has evaluated the 

project as described in the application and plans. 
 
4. Geneva Lake is a navigable water. 
 
5. The proposed project, if constructed in accordance with this permit will not adversely affect 

water quality, will not increase water pollution in surface waters and will not cause 
environmental pollution as defined in s. 283.01(6m), Wis. Stats. 

 
6. The proposed project will not impact wetlands if constructed in accordance with this permit. 
 
7. The Department of Natural Resources has determined that the agency’s review of the 

proposed project constitutes an equivalent analysis action under s. NR 150.20(2), Wis. Adm. 
Code. The Department has considered the impacts on the human environment, alternatives to 
the proposed projects and has provided opportunities for public disclosure and comment. The 
Department has completed all procedural requirements of s. 1.11(2)(c), Wis. Stats., and NR 
150, Wis. Adm. Code for this project. 

 
8. The Department of Natural Resources has completed all procedural requirements and the 

project as permitted will comply with all applicable requirements of sections  30.12(3m), 
Wisconsin Statutes and Chapters NR 102, 103, 326 of the Wisconsin Administrative Code.  
 
The applicant was responsible for fulfilling the procedural requirements for publication of 
notices under s. 30.208(5)(c)1m., Stats., and was responsible for publication of the notice of 
pending application under s.30.208(3)(a), Stats. or the notice of public informational hearing 
under s.30.208(3)(c), Stats., or both.  S. 30.208(3)(e), Stats., provides that if no public hearing 
is held, the Department must issue its decision within 30 days of the 30-day public comment 
period, and if a public hearing is held, the Department must issue its decision within 20 days 
after the 10-day period for public comment after the public hearing.  S. 30.208(5)(bm), Stats., 
requires the Department to consider the date on which the department publishes a notice on 
its web site as the date of notice. 

 
9. The structure or deposit will not materially obstruct navigation because vessels will be able to 

navigate around the structure and waterward of the structure. 
 
10. The structure or deposit will not be detrimental to the public interest. The project will not 

increase the number of slips at the site beyond what would be considered reasonable use and 
the pier will be of similar size and configuration of other piers on Geneva Lake. 

 



 
 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 
 

1. The Department has authority under the above indicated Statutes and Administrative Codes, 
to issue a permit for the construction and maintenance of this project. 

 
NOTICE OF APPEAL RIGHTS 

 
If you believe that you have a right to challenge this decision, you should know that the 
Wisconsin statutes and administrative rules establish time periods within which requests to 
review Department decisions shall be filed.  For judicial review of a decision pursuant to 
sections 227.52 and 227.53, Wis. Stats., you have 30 days after the decision is mailed, or 
otherwise served by the Department, to file your petition with the appropriate circuit court and 
serve the petition on the Department.  Such a petition for judicial review shall name the 
Department of Natural Resources as the respondent. 
 
To request a contested case hearing of any individual permit decision pursuant to section 
30.209, Wis. Stats., you have 30 days after the decision is mailed, or otherwise served by the 
Department, to serve a petition for hearing on the Secretary of the Department of Natural 
Resources, P.O. Box 7921, Madison, WI, 53707-7921.  The petition shall be in writing, shall be 
dated and signed by the petitioner, and shall include as an attachment a copy of the decision for 
which administrative review is sought.  If you are not the applicant, you must simultaneously 
provide a copy of the petition to the applicant.  If you wish to request a stay of the project, you 
must provide information, as outlined below, to show that a stay is necessary to prevent 
significant adverse impacts or irreversible harm to the environment. If you are not the permit 
applicant, you must provide a copy of the petition to the permit applicant at the same time that 
you serve the petition on the Department. 
 
The filing of a request for a contested case hearing is not a prerequisite for judicial 
review and does not extend the 30 day period for filing a petition for judicial review. 
  
A request for contested case hearing must meet the requirements of section 30.209, Wis. 
Stats., and sections NR 2.03, 2.05, and 310.18, Wis. Admin. Code, and if the petitioner is not the 
applicant  the petition must include the following information: 
 

1. A description of the objection that is sufficiently specific to allow the department to 
determine which provisions of this section may be violated if the proposed permit or 
contract is allowed to proceed. 

2. A description of the facts supporting the petition that is sufficiently specific to 
determine how the petitioner believes the project, as proposed, may result in a violation 
of Chapter 30, Wis. Stats;. 

3. A commitment by the petitioner to appear at the administrative hearing and present 
information supporting the petitioner’s objection. 

 
If the petition contains a request for a stay of the project, the petition must also include 
information showing that a stay is necessary to prevent significant adverse impacts or 
irreversible harm to the environment. 

 
Dated at Waukesha Service Center, Wisconsin on 04/11/2018. 



                               
STATE OF WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
For the Secretary 
 
 

By  
 _________________________________ 
    Elaine Johnson 
 Water Management Specialist 
 
 
 

















LIMITED CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 18-R48 
 

A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Limited Conditional Use Permit to Greg Anagnos, 
N1567 Clover Rd, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to allow Commercial Indoor Lodging, at the 
property located at 501 ½ Broad Street. 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Greg Anagnos, 
for a land use that permits Commercial Indoor Lodging; 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on June 18, 2018. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is 
hereby authorized, to issue a Limited Conditional Use Permit to Greg Anagnos, N1567 Clover 
Rd, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to allow Commercial Indoor Lodging, at the property located at 
501 ½ Broad Street, in the Business Central (BC) zoning district,  
 

Tax Key No. ZOP00032 
 
to include all affirmative findings of fact, staff recommendations, and the property restrictions 
identified in the zoning code section 98-206(k) for Commercial Indoor Lodging. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 25th day of 
June 2018. 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
Tom Hartz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



 1

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Description: 
The applicant is submitting a proposal for the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to utilize the 
property located at 501 ½ Broad Street for the Commercial Indoor Lodging Services land use located in 
the Central Business (CB) zoning district.   
The request is to allow the property owners rent the units out for a rental term of less than 6 days in 
accordance with the Commercial Indoor Lodging.  
 
Project Details from CUP Submittal 
The proposed request of for this use is a permitted land use in the CB zoning if granted the CUP for the 
two units located on the second floor.  

Staff Review Comments: 
In speaking with the applicant, it is understood that the process for this request is that two second floor 
units will need to have to meet the guidelines for Commercial Indoor Lodging and be applied at the time 
they wish to rent that unit.  

Action by the Plan Commission: 
Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 
As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 
 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all of the following: 
a. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

Agenda Item: 9 

Applicant: 
Greg Anagnos 
N1567 Clover Rd. 
Lake GenevaWI, 53147 

Request: 
501 ½ Broad Street 
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for  
Commercial Indoor Lodging land use in the  
Central Business (CB) Zoning District 
Tax Key No. ZOP00032 



 2

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any 
other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will 
not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 
 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be one or more of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any 
other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, and 
will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services 
provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 



 3

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
Staff Recommendation on the proposed Conditional Use Permit: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed conditional 
use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above, 
noting that the proposal is a fully consistent with the setback requirements of the Central 
Business (CB) zoning district. 



















1 
 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Description: 
The applicant is submitting a request to amend the existing General Development Plan (GDP)that was 
previously issued for the property located at 281 Edwards Blvd. for the exterior building dimension. The 
current design of the buildings is identified in the submittal as documents “Original Submittal”. The 
requested changes are reflected on the following pages whereas the request is a change to enlarge the 
existing building to accommodate a potential tenants store size. The City has previously approved the 
building, building locations, and site plan to include parking.  

To clarify this request is only to enlarge the building slightly larger by approximately 6’. 

 
Action by the Plan Commission: 
Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed amendment to the existing General 
Development Plan (GDP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested GDP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed GDP; 
 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for GDPs; and, 
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 
Staff Review Comments: 
No impacts to neighboring properties are anticipated. 

 
Required Plan Commission Findings on the GDP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed GDP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed amended General Development Plan (GDP)is in harmony with the 
purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Applicant: 
Lake Geneva 50120 LLC. 
c/o GMX Real Estate Group LLC 
3000 Dundee Road suite 408  
Northbrook IL 60062 

Request: 
Amend General Development Plan (GDP) 
281 Edwards Blvd, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
Amendment Exterior Building Dimensions 

Agenda Item: 12 



2 
 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 
official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed amended General Development Plan (GDP) is in harmony with 
the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 
Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 
official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed amended General Development Plan (GDP)in its proposed location, and as 
depicted on the required site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on 
nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, 
parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the 
public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be 
developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 
consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having 
jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed amended General Development Plan (GDP) maintains the desired consistency of 
land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject 
property. 

5.  The proposed amended General Development Plan (GDP) is located in an area that will be 
adequately served by, and will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, 
utilities or services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed amended General Development Plan (GDP) 
outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into 
consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to 
ameliorate such impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed amended General Development Plan (GDP) is not in harmony with the 
purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 
Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 
official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed amended General Development Plan (GDP) is not in harmony 
with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, 
Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed amended General Development Plan (GDP)in its proposed location, and as 
depicted on the required site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby 
property, the character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 
improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 
safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 
result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 
or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 



3 
 

4.  The proposed amended General Development Plan (GDP) does not maintain the desired 
consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of 
the subject property. 

5.  The proposed amended General Development Plan (GDP) is not located in an area that will be 
adequately served by, and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, 
utilities or services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed amended General Development Plan (GDP) do not 
outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into 
consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to 
ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 
Staff Recommendation on the Proposed General Development Plan (GDP): 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed amended 
General Development Plan (GDP) as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 



1 
 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Description: 
The applicant is submitting a request to amend the existing Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) that was 
previously issued for the property located at 281 Edwards Blvd. for the exterior building dimension. The 
current design of the buildings is identified in the submittal as documents “Original Submittal”. The 
requested changes are reflected on the following pages whereas the request is a change to enlarge the 
existing building to accommodate a potential tenant’s store size. The City has previously approved the 
building, building locations, and site plan to include parking.  

To clarify this request is only to enlarge the building slightly larger by approximately 6’. 

 
Action by the Plan Commission: 
Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed amendment to the existing Precise 
Implementation Plan (PIP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested PIP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed PIP; 
 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for PIPs; and, 
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 
Staff Review Comments: 
No impacts to neighboring properties are anticipated. 

 
Required Plan Commission Findings on the PIP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed PIP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed amended Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) is in harmony with the 
purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Applicant: 
Lake Geneva 50120 LLC. 
c/o GMX Real Estate Group LLC 
3000 Dundee Road suite 408  
Northbrook IL 60062 

Request: 
AmendPrecise Implementation Plan (PIP) 
281 Edwards Blvd, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
Amendment Exterior Building Dimensions 

Agenda Item: 13 



2 
 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 
official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed amended Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) is in harmony with 
the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 
Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 
official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed amended Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) in its proposed location, and as 
depicted on the required site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on 
nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, 
parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the 
public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be 
developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 
consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having 
jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposedamendedPrecise Implementation Plan (PIP) maintains the desired consistency of 
land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject 
property. 

5.  The proposedamendedPrecise Implementation Plan (PIP) is located in an area that will be 
adequately served by, and will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, 
utilities or services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposedamendedPrecise Implementation Plan (PIP) 
outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into 
consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to 
ameliorate such impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed amended Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) is not in harmony with the 
purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 
Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 
official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed amended Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) is not in harmony 
with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, 
Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposedamendedPrecise Implementation Plan (PIP) in its proposed location, and as depicted 
on the required site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, 
the character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 
improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 
safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 
result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 
or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 



3 
 

4.  The proposedamendedPrecise Implementation Plan (PIP) does not maintain the desired 
consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of 
the subject property. 

5.  The proposed amendedPrecise Implementation Plan (PIP) is not located in an area that will be 
adequately served by, and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, 
utilities or services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed amended Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) do not 
outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into 
consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to 
ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 
Staff Recommendation on the Proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP): 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed amended 
Precise Implementation Plan (PIP)as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 







T

AS1

SHEET

2664

JOB NO.

S
E

T
 
D

A
T

E
N

O
.

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

G
M

X
 
R

E
A

L
 
E

S
T

A
T

E
 
G

R
O

U
P

,
 
L

L
C

M
U

L
T

I
-
T

E
N

A
N

T
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
B

L
A

K
E

 
G

E
N

E
V

A
,
 
W

I
S

C
O

N
S

I
N

 
5

3
1

4
7

N
O

.
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N
D

A
T

E

J
T
S

A
  
R

  
C

  
H

  
I 
 T

  
E

  
C

  
T
  
S

45
0 

E
. H

ig
gi

ns
 R

oa
d 

. S
ui

te
 2

02
E

lk
 G

ro
ve

 V
ill

ag
e 

. I
L 

60
00

7
P

 8
47

.9
52

.9
97

0
F 

84
7.

57
4.

80
75

w
w

w
.jt

sa
rc

h.
co

m
2

8
1

 
N

.
 
E

D
W

A
R

D
S

 
B

L
V

D
.

T
h

e
s
e

 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
s
 
i
n

 
t
h

i
s
 
f
o

r
m

,
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
m

e
d

i
a

,
 
a

r
e

 
b

e
i
n

g
 
p

r
o

v
i
d

e
d

 
a

t
 
y
o

u
r
 
r
e

q
u

e
s
t
.
 
T

h
e

 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
c
o

n
t
a

i
n

e
d

 
i
s
 
p

r
o

p
r
i
e

t
a

r
y
 
i
n

 
n

a
t
u

r
e

 
a

n
d

 
m

a
y
 
o

n
l
y
 
b

e
 
u

t
i
l
i
z
e

d
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
c
u

r
r
e

n
t
 
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
.
 
 
A

l
l
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
c
o

n
t
a

i
n

e
d

 
h

e
r
e

i
n

 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
,
 
b

u
t
 
n

o
t
 
l
i
m

i
t
e

d
 
t
o

,
 
s
y
m

b
o

l
 
l
i
b

r
a

r
i
e

s
,
 
b

l
o

c
k
s
,
 
d

e
t
a

i
l
s
,
 
e

t
c
.
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
s
o

l
d

,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
u

t
i
l
i
z
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
f
o

r
m

 
o

n
 
o

t
h

e
r
 
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
 
w

i
t
h

o
u

t
 
t
h

e
 
e

x
p

r
e

s
s
 
w

r
i
t
t
e

n
 
p

e
r
m

i
s
s
i
o

n
 
o

f
 
J
T

S
 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
.
 
D

u
e

 
t
o

 
t
h

e
 
u

n
s
e

c
u

r
e

d
 
n

a
t
u

r
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
s
e

 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
s
 
(
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
m

e
d

i
a

)
 
a

n
d

 
t
h

e
 
i
n

a
b

i
l
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
o

r
i
g

i
n

a
t
o

r
 
t
o

 
e

s
t
a

b
l
i
s
h

 
c
o

n
t
r
o

l
s
 
o

v
e

r
 
t
h

e
 
u

s
e

 
t
h

e
r
e

o
f
,
 
J
T

S
 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s

a
s
s
u

m
e

s
 
n

o
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

i
l
i
t
y
 
f
o

r
 
a

n
y
 
c
o

n
s
e

q
u

e
n

c
e

s
 
a

r
i
s
i
n

g
 
o

u
t
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
d

a
t
a

.
 
 
I
t
 
i
s
 
t
h

e
 
s
o

l
e

 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

i
l
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
u

s
e

r
 
t
o

 
c
h

e
c
k
 
t
h

e
 
v
a

l
i
d

i
t
y
 
o

f
 
a

l
l
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
c
o

n
t
a

i
n

e
d

 
h

e
r
e

i
n

.
 
 
T

h
e

 
u

s
e

r
 
s
h

a
l
l
 
a

t
 
a

l
l
 
t
i
m

e
s
 
r
e

f
e

r
 
t
o

 
t
h

e
 
s
i
g

n
e

d
 
a

n
d

 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

c
t
i
o

n
 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
s
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
 
d

u
r
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
p

h
a

s
e

s
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
.
 
 
T

h
e

 
u

s
e

r
 
s
h

a
l
l
 
a

s
s
u

m
e

 
a

l
l
 
r
i
s
k
s
 
a

n
d

 
l
i
a

b
i
l
i
t
i
e

s
 
r
e

s
u

l
t
i
n

g
 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

e
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

i
s
 
d

a
t
a

.
 
 
B

y
 
a

c
c
e

s
s
i
n

g
 
a

n
d

/
o

r
 
e

x
t
r
a

c
t
i
n

g
 
t
h

e
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

e
 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

 
f
i
l
e

,
 
t
h

e
 
r
e

c
i
p

i
e

n
t
 
a

c
k
n

o
w

l
e

d
g

e
s
 
a

n
d

 
a

g
r
e

e
s
 
t
o

 
t
h

e
 
a

b
o

v
e

 
t
e

r
m

s
 
r
e

g
a

r
d

i
n

g
 
t
h

e
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
c
o

n
t
a

i
n

e
d

 
w

i
t
h

i
n

 
t
h

e
 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

 
f
i
l
e

.

03/15/2018

DATE

R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
B

I
D

/
P

E
R

M
I
T

0
3
/
1
5
/
1
7

-

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

 
1

0
3
/
2
1
/
1
8

1

1

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

SITE PARKING

46 PARKING STALLS

LOT INFORMATION

BUILDING AREA

EXISTING CONSTRUCTION:

RESTAURANT 1 2,115 SF

RETAIL 1 2,030 SF

LL ROOM 1    105 SF

TOTAL 4,250 SF

NEW CONSTRUCTION:

RESTAURANT 2 2,400 SF

RETAIL 3 1,440 SF

DENTAL OFFICE 3,500 SF

LL ROOM 2    100 SF

TOTAL         7,440 SF

PARKING DATA

NO. OF PARKING STALLS: 44

NO. ADA STALLS: 2

TOTAL STALLS PROVIDED: 46

LAND USE: COMMERCIAL

LAND AREA:      1.214 ACRES

LANDSCAPE AREA: 25.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MULTI-TENANT BUILDING AREA:    4,250 SF 4,250 SF OCCY. USE:   A-2, M A-2, M CONSTR. TYPE: II-BII-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDWARDS BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.T.H. 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RETAINING WALL W/ FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PATIO W/ FENCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BIKE RACKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB STOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 30' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LL #1 100 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENTAL OFFICE 3,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAIL 3 1,440 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTAURANT 2 2,400 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 30' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERVIOUS PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERVIOUS PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL OVERFLOW PARKING APPROX. 83 STALLS



FE FE

FE

FE FE

FE

A1.0

1

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

FLOOR PLAN

SHEET

2664

JOB NO.

S
E

T
 
D

A
T

E
N

O
.

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

G
M

X
 
R

E
A

L
 
E

S
T

A
T

E
 
G

R
O

U
P

,
 
L

L
C

M
U

L
T

I
-
T

E
N

A
N

T
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
B

L
A

K
E

 
G

E
N

E
V

A
,
 
W

I
S

C
O

N
S

I
N

 
5

3
1

4
7

N
O

.
D

E
S

C
R

I
P

T
I
O

N
D

A
T

E

J
T
S

A
  
R

  
C

  
H

  
I 
 T

  
E

  
C

  
T
  
S

45
0 

E
. H

ig
gi

ns
 R

oa
d 

. S
ui

te
 2

02
E

lk
 G

ro
ve

 V
ill

ag
e 

. I
L 

60
00

7
P

 8
47

.9
52

.9
97

0
F 

84
7.

57
4.

80
75

w
w

w
.jt

sa
rc

h.
co

m
2

8
1

 
N

.
 
E

D
W

A
R

D
S

 
B

L
V

D
.

T
h

e
s
e

 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
s
 
i
n

 
t
h

i
s
 
f
o

r
m

,
 
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
m

e
d

i
a

,
 
a

r
e

 
b

e
i
n

g
 
p

r
o

v
i
d

e
d

 
a

t
 
y
o

u
r
 
r
e

q
u

e
s
t
.
 
T

h
e

 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
c
o

n
t
a

i
n

e
d

 
i
s
 
p

r
o

p
r
i
e

t
a

r
y
 
i
n

 
n

a
t
u

r
e

 
a

n
d

 
m

a
y
 
o

n
l
y
 
b

e
 
u

t
i
l
i
z
e

d
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
c
u

r
r
e

n
t
 
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
.
 
 
A

l
l
 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
c
o

n
t
a

i
n

e
d

 
h

e
r
e

i
n

 
i
n

c
l
u

d
i
n

g
,
 
b

u
t
 
n

o
t
 
l
i
m

i
t
e

d
 
t
o

,
 
s
y
m

b
o

l
 
l
i
b

r
a

r
i
e

s
,
 
b

l
o

c
k
s
,
 
d

e
t
a

i
l
s
,
 
e

t
c
.
 
m

a
y
 
n

o
t
 
b

e
 
r
e

p
r
o

d
u

c
e

d
,
 
s
o

l
d

,
 
d

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
e

d
 
o

r
 
u

t
i
l
i
z
e

d
 
i
n

 
a

n
y
 
f
o

r
m

 
o

n
 
o

t
h

e
r
 
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
 
w

i
t
h

o
u

t
 
t
h

e
 
e

x
p

r
e

s
s
 
w

r
i
t
t
e

n
 
p

e
r
m

i
s
s
i
o

n
 
o

f
 
J
T

S
 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
.
 
D

u
e

 
t
o

 
t
h

e
 
u

n
s
e

c
u

r
e

d
 
n

a
t
u

r
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
s
e

 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
s
 
(
e

l
e

c
t
r
o

n
i
c
 
m

e
d

i
a

)
 
a

n
d

 
t
h

e
 
i
n

a
b

i
l
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
o

r
i
g

i
n

a
t
o

r
 
t
o

 
e

s
t
a

b
l
i
s
h

 
c
o

n
t
r
o

l
s
 
o

v
e

r
 
t
h

e
 
u

s
e

 
t
h

e
r
e

o
f
,
 
J
T

S
 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s

a
s
s
u

m
e

s
 
n

o
 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

i
l
i
t
y
 
f
o

r
 
a

n
y
 
c
o

n
s
e

q
u

e
n

c
e

s
 
a

r
i
s
i
n

g
 
o

u
t
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
d

a
t
a

.
 
 
I
t
 
i
s
 
t
h

e
 
s
o

l
e

 
r
e

s
p

o
n

s
i
b

i
l
i
t
y
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
u

s
e

r
 
t
o

 
c
h

e
c
k
 
t
h

e
 
v
a

l
i
d

i
t
y
 
o

f
 
a

l
l
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
c
o

n
t
a

i
n

e
d

 
h

e
r
e

i
n

.
 
 
T

h
e

 
u

s
e

r
 
s
h

a
l
l
 
a

t
 
a

l
l
 
t
i
m

e
s
 
r
e

f
e

r
 
t
o

 
t
h

e
 
s
i
g

n
e

d
 
a

n
d

 
s
e

a
l
e

d
 
c
o

n
s
t
r
u

c
t
i
o

n
 
d

r
a

w
i
n

g
s
 
f
o

r
 
t
h

e
 
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
 
d

u
r
i
n

g
 
a

l
l
 
p

h
a

s
e

s
 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
p

r
o

j
e

c
t
.
 
 
T

h
e

 
u

s
e

r
 
s
h

a
l
l
 
a

s
s
u

m
e

 
a

l
l
 
r
i
s
k
s
 
a

n
d

 
l
i
a

b
i
l
i
t
i
e

s
 
r
e

s
u

l
t
i
n

g
 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

e
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

i
s
 
d

a
t
a

.
 
 
B

y
 
a

c
c
e

s
s
i
n

g
 
a

n
d

/
o

r
 
e

x
t
r
a

c
t
i
n

g
 
t
h

e
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
f
r
o

m
 
t
h

e
 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

 
f
i
l
e

,
 
t
h

e
 
r
e

c
i
p

i
e

n
t
 
a

c
k
n

o
w

l
e

d
g

e
s
 
a

n
d

 
a

g
r
e

e
s
 
t
o

 
t
h

e
 
a

b
o

v
e

 
t
e

r
m

s
 
r
e

g
a

r
d

i
n

g
 
t
h

e
 
u

s
e

 
o

f
 
t
h

e
 
i
n

f
o

r
m

a
t
i
o

n
 
c
o

n
t
a

i
n

e
d

 
w

i
t
h

i
n

 
t
h

e
 
a

t
t
a

c
h

e
d

 
f
i
l
e

.

03/15/2018

DATE

R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

I
S

S
U

E
D

 
F

O
R

 
B

I
D

/
P

E
R

M
I
T

0
3
/
1
5
/
1
7

-

A
D

D
E

N
D

U
M

 
1

0
3
/
2
1
/
1
8

1

A5.0

2

A5.3

11

A5.3

12

A1.0

4

RESTAURANT #2

100

RETAIL #3

200

MEDICAL

300

LANDLORD

050

300A200A100A

100B 200B 050A 300B

STOCKROOM

201

TOILET RM

202

A4.1

2

A4.1

2

A5.0

1

A5.0

3

A5.1

4

A5.1

5

A5.1

6

A5.2

7

A5.2

8

A5.2

8

A5.0

1

RETAIL #2

100

RETAIL #3

200

MEDICAL

300

TOILET RM

202

STOCKROOM

201

LANDLORD

050

2

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

A5.0

2

A4.1

2

A4.1

2

A5.0

1

A5.0

3

A5.1

4

A5.1

5

A5.1

6

A5.2

7

A5.2

8

A5.2

8

A5.0

1

202A

A3

A3A1

A8A8

A8

3

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

ENLARGED TOILET ROOM 

DESCRIPTION NOTES

M
A

R
K

SPECIFICATION

42" GRAB BAR

BOBRICK, B-6806 (1

1

4

" DIA) SATIN STAINLESS STEEL W/CONCEALED MTG

--

36" GRAB BAR

18" GRAB BAR

TOILET PAPER DISPENSER

---

BOBRICK B-76857 OR EQUAL

BOBRICK, B-6806 (1

1

4

" DIA) SATIN STAINLESS STEEL W/CONCEALED MTG

BOBRICK, B-6806 (1

1

4

" DIA) SATIN STAINLESS STEEL W/CONCEALED MTG

---

--

--

--

--

--

NOTE:

SEE SHEET G2 FOR ARCHITECTURAL GUIDELINES REGARDING ADA REQUIREMENTS.

TOILET ACCESSORY SCHEDULE

(RETAIL 100)

A

B

C

D

E
MIRROR

BOBRICK B-165-2436, 24" W x 36" H

ACD

B

E

A5.3

13

A5.3

14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP. BD @ 11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACT @ 11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACT @ 10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  ACT CEILING IN RETAIL 200 TO BE CONTINUOUS OVER PARTITION INTO STOCKROOM.  TOP TRACK OF STUD TO BE ATTACHED TO CEILING GRID.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  WATER HEATER TO BE MOUNTED ABOVE CEILING AT TOILET ROOM DOOR (STOCKROOM SIDE).

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  TENANT TO PROVIDE & INSTALL ALL GYPSUM BOARD FOR MEDICAL 300

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE 1 HOUR FIRE RATING ON WEST WALL ONLY.



JTSArchitects

29’-10” 29’-10”

29’-10”

26’-4.5” 26’-0”

27’-2”

26’-0”27’-2”

27’-2”

20’-10”

20’-10”20’-10”

27’-6”

27’-6”

27’-6”

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT
TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

REVISED SUBMITTAL

South
Existing Bldg 1

South
Proposed Bldg 2

West
Existing Bldg 1

West
Proposed Bldg 2

East
Existing Bldg 1

North
Proposed Bldg 2

North
Existing Bldg 1

East
Proposed  Bldg 2



29’-10” 29’-10”

29’-10”

26’-4.5” 26’-0”

27’-2” 26’-0”

26’-0”27’-2”

27’-2”

20’-10”

20’-10”20’-10”

27’-6”

27’-6”

27’-6”

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

TENANT
TENANT

TENANT

TENANT

REVISED SUBMITTAL

South
Existing Bldg 1

South
Proposed Bldg 2

West
Existing Bldg 1

West
Proposed Bldg 2

East
Existing Bldg 1

North
Proposed Bldg 2

North
Existing Bldg 1

East
Proposed  Bldg 2

SShust
Text Box
ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL



B & B
JUN BL8 (14)

3 gal
(9) EUO COM

3 gal
(3) HYD LIM

3 gal
(3) COR ART

3 gal
ROS DO3 (5)

B & B
JUN FO2 (5)

B & B
JUN FO2 (7)

3 gal
(3) ROS DO3

3 gal
(5) COR ART

3 gal
(3) ROS DO3

1 gal
(5) ACH MOO

1 gal
ACH MOO (5)

1 gal
HEM APA (8)

B & B
(1) GLE SKY

1 gal
(11) HEM APA

1 gal
HEM APA (9)

1 gal
(11) HEM APA

3 gal
(3) ROS DO3

3 gal
(3) ROS DO3

3 gal
ROS DO3 (6)

1 gal
CAL KAR (13)

B & B
GIN GOL (1)

1 gal
HEM APA (17)

1 gal
(11) HEM APA

B & B
(1) GLE SKY

1 gal
(11) HEM APA

3 gal
(3) ROS DO3

3 gal
(3) ROS DO3

1 gal
(21) HEM APA

B & B
GIN GOL (1)

1 gal
ACH MOO (18)

1 gal
HEM APA (15)

1 gal
CAL KAR (13)

1 gal
CAL KAR (21)

1 gal
ACH MOO (18)

SEED

SEED

SEED

SEED

SEED

ST
A

TE
 R

O
A

D
 1

20
ED

W
A

RD
S 

BL
V

D

STATE ROAD 120

HIGHWAY 50

1 gal
(30) CAL KAR

1 gal
BET HER (1)

flat
(30) PAC GRE

flat
PAC GRE (56)

flat
(13) PAC GRE

flat
(14) PAC GRE

T

B & B
JUN BL8 (11)

B & B
(3) BET HER

3 gal
(5) COR ART

3 gal
COR ART (9)

1 gal
BET HER (1)

B & B
(2) GIN GOL

B & B
CER ALB (3)

3 gal
HYD LIM (7)

3 gal
EUO COM (7)

3 gal
HYD LIM (4)

3 gal
(4) HYD LIM

3 gal
(5) HYD LIM

SEED

TREES BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE QTY

BET HER Betula nigra `Heritage` / Heritage River Birch B & B 2.5"Cal 6` trunk ht. 5

CER ALB Cercis canadensis `Alba` / White Eastern Red Bud B & B 2.5"Cal 6` trunk ht. 3

GIN GOL Ginkgo biloba `Golden Globe` / Golden Globe Ginkgo B & B 2.5"Cal 4

GLE SKY Gleditsia triacanthos `Skyline` / Skyline Honey Locust B & B 2.5"Cal 2

SHRUBS BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME SIZE HEIGHT QTY

COR ART Cornus sericea `Artic Fire` / Artic Fire Dogwood 3 gal 24" H 22

EUO COM Euonymus alatus `Compactus` / Compact Burning Bush 3 gal 36" H 16

HYD LIM Hydrangea paniculata `Limelight` TM / Limelight Hydrangea 3 gal 24" H 23

JUN FO2 Juniperus chinensis `Sea Green` / Sea Green Juniper B & B 24" H 12

JUN BL8 Juniperus virginiana `Blue Mountain` / Blue Mountain Juniper 3 gal 36" H 25

ROS DO3 Rosa x `Double Knockout` / Rose 3 gal 24" H. 29

GROUND COVERS BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME CONT SPACING QTY

ACH MOO Achillea x `Moonshine` / Moonshine Yarrow 1 gal 24" o.c. 46

CAL KAR Calamagrostis x acutiflora `Karl Foerster` / Feather Reed Grass 1 gal 24" o.c. 74

HEM APA Hemerocallis x `Chicago Apache` / Daylily 1 gal 24" o.c. 94

PAC GRE Pachysandra terminalis `Green Carpet` / Japanese Spurge flat 18" o.c. 113

SEED   Bluegrass, Rye and Fescue Blend with Blanket                                   13,000 SF

PLANT SCHEDULE

LP-100

OVERALL
LANDSCAPE
PLAN

20 0

SCALE: 1" = 20'

20 40 60

NORTH 

SURVEY INFORMATON PROVIDED BY
OTHERS

TS
CW

16-868
10/20/2016

PERIMETER FOUNDATION:
LOW DECIDUOUS TREE
MEDIUM EVERGREEN SHRUB
MEDIUM DECIDUOUS SHRUB

3
12
58

TOTAL:

NOTE:
SEED ALL AREAS DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION

253 POINTS

20
60
174

254

PLANT TYPE QTY. PTS.

STREET PLANTING:
CLIMAX DECIDUOUS TREE 2

5
TOTAL: 180 POINTS

150
75
225

MEDIUM DECIDUOUS TREE

REQUIREMENTS:

30% = 70 POINTS
50% = 110 POINTS

PARKING LOT PLANTING:
CLIMAX DECIDUOUS TREE
TALL DECIDUOUS TREE
MEDIUM DECIDUOUS SHRUB

2
2
37

TOTAL: 192 POINTS

150
60
111

321

PERENNIALS 1010 SF
40% = 78 POINTS
30% = 59 POINTS

702 SF

FLOOR AREA:
25

TOTAL: 116 POINTS
125
125

MEDIUM EVERGREEN SHRUB

OVERALL PLANT SCHEDULE
DATECOMMENTREV.

SEAL:

DATE:

JOB NO.:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWING TITLE:

SHEET NO.:

© DESIGN PERSPECTIVES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

Suite 110

1280 Iroquois Avenue

www.design-perspectives.net

Telephone: (630) 428-3134

Fax: (630) 428-3159

Naperville, Illinois 60563

THE SHOPS AT

LAKE GENEVA

Tree Adjustment 11/16/16

Plan Phasing 2/8/170

0

Base Change 5/15/180

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tod J. Stanton

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAPERVILLE, ILLINOIS



B & B
JUN BL8 (14)

3 gal
(9) EUO COM

3 gal
(3) HYD LIM

3 gal
(3) COR ART

3 gal
ROS DO3 (5)

1 gal
HEM APA (8)

B & B
(1) GLE SKY

1 gal
(11) HEM APA

1 gal
HEM APA (9)

1 gal
(11) HEM APA

3 gal
(3) ROS DO3

3 gal
(3) ROS DO3

3 gal
ROS DO3 (6)

1 gal
CAL KAR (13)

B & B
GIN GOL (1)

1 gal
HEM APA (17)

1 gal
(11) HEM APA

B & B
(1) GLE SKY

1 gal
(11) HEM APA

3 gal
(3) ROS DO3

3 gal
(3) ROS DO3

1 gal
(21) HEM APA

B & B
GIN GOL (1)

1 gal
ACH MOO (18)

1 gal
HEM APA (15)

1 gal
CAL KAR (13)

1 gal
CAL KAR (21)

1 gal
ACH MOO (18)

SEED

SEED

SEED

SEED

SEED

ST
A

TE
 R

O
A

D
 1

20
ED

W
A

RD
S 

BL
V

D

STATE ROAD 120

HIGHWAY 50

1 gal
(30) CAL KAR

1 gal
BET HER (1)

flat
(30) PAC GRE

T

B & B
JUN BL8 (11)

B & B
(3) BET HER

3 gal
(5) COR ART

3 gal
COR ART (9)

1 gal
BET HER (1)

B & B
(2) GIN GOL

3 gal
(4) HYD LIM

TREES BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME CONT CAL SIZE QTY

BET HER Betula nigra `Heritage` / Heritage River Birch B & B 2.5"Cal 6` trunk ht. 5

GIN GOL Ginkgo biloba `Golden Globe` / Golden Globe Ginkgo B & B 2.5"Cal 4

GLE SKY Gleditsia triacanthos `Skyline` / Skyline Honey Locust B & B 2.5"Cal 2

SHRUBS BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME SIZE HEIGHT QTY

COR ART Cornus sericea `Artic Fire` / Artic Fire Dogwood 3 gal 24" H 17

EUO COM Euonymus alatus `Compactus` / Compact Burning Bush 3 gal 36" H 9

HYD LIM Hydrangea paniculata `Limelight` TM / Limelight Hydrangea 3 gal 24" H 7

JUN BL8 Juniperus virginiana `Blue Mountain` / Blue Mountain Juniper 3 gal 36" H 25

ROS DO3 Rosa x `Double Knockout` / Rose 3 gal 24" H. 23

GROUND COVERS BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME CONT SPACING QTY

ACH MOO Achillea x `Moonshine` / Moonshine Yarrow 1 gal 24" o.c. 36

CAL KAR Calamagrostis x acutiflora `Karl Foerster` / Feather Reed Grass 1 gal 24" o.c. 74

HEM APA Hemerocallis x `Chicago Apache` / Daylily 1 gal 24" o.c. 94

PAC GRE Pachysandra terminalis `Green Carpet` / Japanese Spurge flat 18" o.c. 30

SEED   Bluegrass, Rye and Fescue Blend with Blanket                                   12,500 SF

PLANT SCHEDULE

LP-101

PHASE 1
LANDSCAPE
PLAN

20 0

SCALE: 1" = 20'

20 40 60

NORTH 

SURVEY INFORMATON PROVIDED BY
OTHERS

TS
CW

16-868
10/20/2016

NOTE:
SEED ALL AREAS DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION

Phase 1 PLANT SCHEDULE

DATECOMMENTREV.

SEAL:

DATE:

JOB NO.:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWING TITLE:

SHEET NO.:

© DESIGN PERSPECTIVES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

Suite 110

1280 Iroquois Avenue

www.design-perspectives.net

Telephone: (630) 428-3134

Fax: (630) 428-3159

Naperville, Illinois 60563

THE SHOPS AT

LAKE GENEVA

Tree Adjustment 11/16/16
Plan Phasing 2/8/170

0

SEED & BLANKET ALL PHASE 2 DEVELOPMENT AREA

Base Change 5/15/180

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tod J. Stanton

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAPERVILLE, ILLINOIS



B & B
JUN FO2 (5)

B & B
JUN FO2 (7)

3 gal
(3) ROS DO3

3 gal
(5) COR ART

3 gal
(3) ROS DO3

1 gal
(5) ACH MOO

1 gal
ACH MOO (5)

ST
A

TE
 R

O
A

D
 1

20
ED

W
A

RD
S 

BL
V

D

STATE ROAD 120

HIGHWAY 50

flat
PAC GRE (56)

flat
(13) PAC GRE

flat
(14) PAC GRE

T

B & B
CER ALB (3)

3 gal
HYD LIM (7)

3 gal
EUO COM (7)

3 gal
HYD LIM (4)

3 gal
(5) HYD LIM

SEED

TREES BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME                                              CONT       CAL SIZE QTY

CER ALB Cercis canadensis `Alba` / White Eastern Red Bud                         B & B        2.5"Cal 6` trunk ht.                  3

SHRUBS BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME SIZE HEIGHT QTY

COR ART Cornus sericea `Artic Fire` / Artic Fire Dogwood 3 gal 24" H 5

EUO COM Euonymus alatus `Compactus` / Compact Burning Bush 3 gal 36" H 7

HYD LIM Hydrangea paniculata `Limelight` TM / Limelight Hydrangea 3 gal 24" H 16

JUN FO2 Juniperus chinensis `Sea Green` / Sea Green Juniper B & B 24" H 12

ROS DO3 Rosa x `Double Knockout` / Rose 3 gal 24" H. 6

GROUND COVERS BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME CONT SPACING QTY

ACH MOO Achillea x `Moonshine` / Moonshine Yarrow 1 gal 24" o.c. 10

PAC GRE Pachysandra terminalis `Green Carpet` / Japanese Spurge flat 18" o.c. 83

SEED   Bluegrass, Rye and Fescue Blend with Blanket                                 300 SF

PLANT SCHEDULE

LP-102

PHASE 2
LANDSCAPE
PLAN

20 0

SCALE: 1" = 20'

20 40 60

NORTH 

SURVEY INFORMATON PROVIDED BY
OTHERS

TS
CW

16-868
3/15/2018

NOTE:
SEED ALL AREAS DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION

Phase 2 PLANT SCHEDULE

DATECOMMENTREV.

SEAL:

DATE:

JOB NO.:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWING TITLE:

SHEET NO.:

© DESIGN PERSPECTIVES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

Suite 110

1280 Iroquois Avenue

www.design-perspectives.net

Telephone: (630) 428-3134

Fax: (630) 428-3159

Naperville, Illinois 60563

THE SHOPS AT

LAKE GENEVA

Tree Adjustment 11/16/16
Plan Phasing 2/8/170

0

Base Change 5/15/180

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tod J. Stanton

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAPERVILLE, ILLINOIS



DATECOMMENTREV.

SEAL:

DATE:

JOB NO.:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWING TITLE:

SHEET NO.:

© DESIGN PERSPECTIVES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

Suite 110

1280 Iroquois Avenue

www.design-perspectives.net

Telephone: (630) 428-3134

Fax: (630) 428-3159

Naperville, Illinois 60563

THE SHOPS AT

LAKE GENEVA

LP-500

LANDSCAPE
DETAILS

TS
CW

16-868
10/20/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADE TREE PLANTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT-tree-w-wire-gyn

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PLANTING FERTILIZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATED SOIL, AMENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" HT. X 12" WATERING SAUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MULCH LAYER AS SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WRAPPING FROM TOP 1/3 OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AROUND PLANTING PIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOT BALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT ALL BINDINGS & REMOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TOP OF ROOT CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEADER, DO NOT LEAVE STUBS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAPE OF TREE.  (NEVER CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELECTIVELY REMOVE DAMAGED BRANCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHILE RETAINING NATURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 X 2 STAKE DRIVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARBORTIE BY DEEPROOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE GUYING DETAIL - SHADE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT-tree-w-wire-gyn-plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARBORTIE BY DEEPROOT IN TRIPLICATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE - TRUNKED TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE TRUNK

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WIDE SYNTHETIC STAKE STRAPS ATTACHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO STAKES WITH WIRE OR STRING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORNAMENTAL TREE PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT-ornamentaltree-gyn

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATED SOIL - AMENDED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTIAL BACKFILLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'' SAUCER AROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TOP OF ROOT CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MULCH LAYER AS SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/3 OF ROOT BALL AFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE BURLAP FROM TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" ABOVE FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PLANTING FERTILIZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUNDCOVER PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"-1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT-groundcover-gyn

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET ROOT MASS 1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN STAGGERED ROWS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET GROUND COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN. MULCH LAYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING SOIL MIX AND FERTILIZER,  AS SPECIFIED EXCAVATE ENTIRE  BED TO A  MINIMUM DEPTH  OF 4" &  PLACE PLANTING SOIL MIX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT SPACING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT-plantspace-gyn

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB SPACING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOUNDCOVER & PERENNIAL SPACING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" 0.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
31" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATE PLANTS WITH  EQUAL SPACING AS  INDICATED 0N THE  PLANTING LEGEND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING, CURB, BUILDING, HEADER, OR OTHER  FIXED EDGE SHOWING  PLANTING AREA LIMIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIANGULAR PLANT SPACING CHART FOR GROUNDCOVERS AND PERENNIALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT-shrub-gyn

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROWS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PLANTS TO BE INSTALLED IN STAGGERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND FERTILIZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SPECIFIED, 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING SOIL MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TOP OF ROOT MASS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SPEC'D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE BURLAP (AS NEEDED) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM TOP 1/3  OF ROOT BALL AFTER PARTIAL BACKFILLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT-plantnote-gyn

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REPSONSIBLE FOR MAKING HIMSELF FAMILIAR WITH ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES. SEE CONSTRUCTION NOTES. 2. DO NOT WILLFULLY PROCEED WITH PLANTINGS AS DESIGNED WHEN IT IS OBVIOUS THAT OBSTRUCTIONS AND/OR GRADE DIFFERENCES EXIST THAT MAY NOT HAVE BEEN KNOWN DURING THE DESIGN PROCESS. SUCH CONDITIONS SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE PROJECT MANAGER. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR WILL BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY NECESSARY REVISIONS AND COSTS DUE TO FAILURE TO GIVE SUCH NOTIFICATION. 3. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY COORDINATION WITH SUBCONTRACTORS AND/OR SUPPLIERS AS REQUIRED TO ACCOMPLISH PLANTING OPERATIONS. 4. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS TO RECEIVE THE SITE AT +/- 1/10TH OF AN INCH. 5. REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS FOR PLANTING REQUIREMENTS, MATERIALS, AND EXECUTION. 6. ALL TREES SHALL BE TAGGED BY THE PROJECT MANAGER AT A NURSERY SELECTED BY THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR OR AT THE DISCRETION OF THE PROJECT MANAGER. 7. FINAL LOCATION OF ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF THE PROJECT MANAGER PRIOR TO DIGGING ANY HOLES. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING PROJECT MANAGER ADEQUATE ADVANCE NOTICE FOR ON-SITE APPROVALS. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS TO THE FOLLOWING BEFORE BEGINNING INSTALLING PLANTINGS: SHRUBS - LAY OUT THE ACTUAL CONTAINERS ON-SITE BEFORE DIGGING HOLES. TREES - STAKE THE LOCATIONS BEFORE DIGGING HOLES. ANY TREE PLANTED WITHOUT ITS FINAL LOCATION APPROVED BY THE PROJECT MANAGER MAY BE REQUESTED TO BE RELOCATED AT THE SOLE EXPENSE OF THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR.       

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE PROJECT MANAGER AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK TO COORDINATE PROJECT OBSERVATION SCHEDULES. 9. IF CONFLICTS ARISE BETWEEN THE ACTUAL SIZE OF AREAS ON THE SITE AND THE DRAWINGS, CONTACT THE PROJECT MANAGER FOR RESOLUTION. 10. IT IS THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FURNISH PLANTS FREE OF PESTS AND/OR DISEASES. PRE-SELECTED OR "PROJECT MANAGER TAGGED" PLANT MATERIAL MUST BE INSPECTED BY THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR AND CERTIFIED PEST AND DISEASE FREE. IT IS THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR'S OBLIGATION TO WARRANTY ALL PLANT MATERIAL PER THE SPECIFICATIONS.  11. GROUNDCOVERS AND SHRUBS ARE TO BE TRIANGULARLY SPACED UNLESS INDICATED ON THE PLANS. 12. ALL TREES WITHIN A SPECIES SHALL HAVE MATCHING FORM, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 13. ALL TREES, SHRUB AND GROUNDCOVER AREAS (EXCLUDING TURF AND SLOPE AREAS) ARE TO BE MULCHED PER DETAILS. 14. ALL MULCH TO BE PREMIUM SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH, NATURAL BROWN COLOR.  15. TREES SHALL BE SET BACK A MINIMUM OF TEN FEET (10') HORIZONTALLY FROM UTILITY STRUCTURES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, MANHOLES, VALVE VAULTS, VALVE BOXES, FIRE HYDRANTS, TRANSFORMERS AND SWITCH CANS.  TREES SHALL BE SET BACK A MINIMUM OF FIVE (5') HORIZONTALLY FROM SANITARY SEWER AND WATER SERVICES.  CONTRACTOR TO MAKE NECESSARY ADJUSTMENTS UNDER THE APPROVAL OF OWNER.  REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS PREPARED BY OTHERS. 16. PLANTING RESTRICTIONS:  PLANT DURING ONE OF THE FOLLOWING PERIORDS.  COORDINATE PLANTING PERIODS WITH MAINTENANCE PERIODS TO PROVIDE REQUIRED MAINTENANCE FROM DATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION. 1. SPRING PLANTING: 4/1  - 6/15 2. FALL PLANTING: 9/1  - 11/1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH EDGE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"-1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT-ls-trench-gyn

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MULCH LAYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE OR  GRADE OF PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1.  TRENCH EDGE DETAIL SHALL BE USED AT ALL LAWN EDGES AND AT EDGES OF MULCHED AREAS (FOR CONTAINMENT) 2.  TRENCH EDGE SHALL CREATE A CLEAN SEPARATION BETWEEN AREAS, AND SHALL CREATE SMOOTH AND EVEN LINES (AS INDICATED ON PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tod J. Stanton

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAPERVILLE, ILLINOIS



FINAL ENGINEERING PLANS

FOR BUILDING #2 AT

281 NORTH EDWARDS BLVD.

LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN

THE SHOPS AT

OWNER / DEVELOPER
INDEX

NOTES

DUTY TO INDEMNIFY

BENCHMARKS

LOCATION MAP

LOCATION

LAKE GENEVA

rt
m

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s

7
1

5
 
R

i
d

g
e

v
i
e

w
 
D

r
i
v
e

,
 
M

c
H

e
n

r
y
,
 
I
L

.
 
6

0
0

5
0

 
T

.
8

1
5

.
5

7
8

.
0

2
0

0
 
w

w
w

.
r
t
m

a
s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

s
.
c
o

m

rt
m

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s

N
O

T
 
F

O
R

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
33214-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOEMAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIM J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
McHENRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IL

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SITE ACCESS CONTROL INCLUDING SAFETY FENCES AND TRAFFIC CONTROL, ALL CONSTRUCTION MEANS AND METHODS, AND SITE ACCESS CONTROL INCLUDING SAFETY FENCES AND TRAFFIC CONTROL, ALL CONSTRUCTION MEANS AND METHODS, AND SITE SAFETY ARE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR. 2. THE CONTRACTORS SHALL NOTIFY ALL UTILITY COMPANIES FOR FIELD LOCATIONS OF THEIR FACILITIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTORS SHALL NOTIFY ALL UTILITY COMPANIES FOR FIELD LOCATIONS OF THEIR FACILITIES PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND PRESERVATION OF THESE FACILITIES. ALL UTILITIES SHOWN IN THE PLANS ARE FROM RECORDS OR FIELD OBSERVABLE INFORMATION LOCATED BY THE SURVEYOR. ANY UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN SHALL BE VERIFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN THE FIELD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DEFEND, INDEMNIFY, KEEP AND SAVE HARMLESS THE MUNICIPALITY, OWNER, AND ENGINEER, AND THEIR RESPECTIVE BOARD MEMBERS, REPRESENTATIVES, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES, IN BOTH INDIVIDUAL AND OFFICIAL  CAPACITIES, AGAINST ALL SUITS, CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING ATTORNEY'S FEES, CAUSED BY, GROWING OUT OF, OR INCIDENTAL TO, THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK UNDER THE CONTRACT BY THE CONTRACTOR OR ITS SUBCONTRACTORS TO THE FULL EXTENT AS ALLOWED BY THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN AND NOT BEYOND ANY  EXTENT WHICH WOULD RENDER THESE PROVISIONS VOID OR UNENFORCEABLE. THIS OBLIGATION INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO, THE WISCONSIN LAWS REGARDING STRUCTURAL WORK AND REGARDING THE PROTECTION OF ADJACENT LANDOWNERS. IN THE EVENT OF ANY SUCH INJURY (INCLUDING DEATH) OR LOSS OR DAMAGE, OR CLAIMS THEREFORE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GIVE PROMPT NOTICE TO THE OWNER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1 C2 C3 C4 C5 C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE SHEET GEOMETRIC PLAN UTILITY PLAN GRADING PLAN SPECIFICATIONS DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.GMX.009

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SHOPS AT LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENEVA - BUILDING #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
281 NORTH EDWARDS BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE GENEVA, WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/15/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE GENEVA 50120, LLC C/O GMX REAL ESTATE GROUP, LLC 3000 DUNDEE ROAD SUITE 408 NORTHBROOK, IL 60062

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK: STARTING BENCHMARK: 946.70  REFERENCE MARK AND REFERENCE BENCHMARK OF THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SEC. 31-2-18 FND.  CHISELED CROSS IN TOP OF NW SIDE OF HYD. FLANGE SITE BENCHMARK: 879.02 NW FLANGE BOLT ON HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY: WALWORTH CITY/TWP: LAKE GENEVA 1/4 SEC: 31 TOWNSHIP: 2 NORTH RANGE: 18 EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPIRES 11-30-2019



T

rt
m

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s

7
1

5
 
R

i
d

g
e

v
i
e

w
 
D

r
i
v
e

,
 
M

c
H

e
n

r
y
,
 
I
L

.
 
6

0
0

5
0

 
T

.
8

1
5

.
5

7
8

.
0

2
0

0
 
w

w
w

.
r
t
m

a
s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

s
.
c
o

m

rt
m

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s

N
O

T
 
F

O
R

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N

N

LEGEND

NOTES:

PARKING SUMMARY

SIGNING AND STRIPING SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' WIDE DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' WIDE DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' WIDE DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW DETECTOR LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE TOPS OF EXISTING SHALLOW  54 INCH PIPING IN EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' WIDE MIN. PERMEABLE PAVER SIDEWALK  

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONCRETE TRANSFORMER PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF RETAINING CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°34'25"E  211.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°05'41"E  245.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' UTILITY EASEMENT PER DOC. NO. 116424

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=877.13  24" C.M.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=871.41 INV.=862.71 W. INV.=859.56 E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A S P H A L T    P A R K I N G

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO ACCESS TO S.T.H. 50 PER PLAT OF RIGHT OF WAY PROJECT T 04-1(21)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND REUSE HANDICAP SIGN INSTALLED  IN PREVIOUS PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH PAVER WALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF PROPOSED BARRIER CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND REUSE PAVER WALK AS NEEDED. RETURN TO LANDSCAPED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB IS LEVEL EXPOSED FACE OF CURB HEIGHT VARIES. SEE GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE HEIGHT CURB - 6" WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE HEIGHT BARRIER CURB. SEE GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE SECTION OF EX. CONC AND REPLACE W/ PAVER WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREVIOUS WEST WALL LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOMETRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
33214-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOEMAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIM J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
McHENRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IL

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.GMX.009

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SHOPS AT LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENEVA - BUILDING #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
281 NORTH EDWARDS BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE GENEVA, WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/15/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE: SIDEWALKS/PATIO: 5" PC CONCRETE OVER 6" OF 3/4" CRUSHED AGGREGATE.   DUMPSTER APRON: 6" PC CONCRETE WITH 6"x6" W2.9xW2.9 W.W.F. OVER 6" OF 3/4" CRUSHED AGGREGATE   DRIVE APRON: 6" PC CONCRETE WITH 6"x6" W2.9xW2.9 W.W.F. OVER 6" OF 1 1/2" CRUSHED AGGREGATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER DEPRESSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING STALL COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN AND STRIPING CALLOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL DIMENSIONS ALONG CURB LINES ARE TO BACK OF CURB, UNLESS NOTED ALL DIMENSIONS ALONG CURB LINES ARE TO BACK OF CURB, UNLESS NOTED BACK OF CURB, UNLESS NOTED , UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 2. BUILDINGS AND ADJACENT TO BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THESE BUILDINGS AND ADJACENT TO BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE BASED UPON THE BUILDING PLANS PROVIDED BY OTHERS AT THE DATE OF THESE PLANS BEING PREPARED. BUILDING PLANS NORMALLY CONTINUE TO CHANGE AFTER SITE PLANS HAVE BEEN APPROVED. THEREFORE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE THE BUILDING PLANS FOR FINAL BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS, AND VERIFY THAT ALL ADJACENT IMPROVEMENTS ARE CONSISTENT WITH THE DESIGN INTENT AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE SITE PLANS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY IF CLARIFICATION IS NEEDED, OR IF CONFLICTS OR INCONSISTENCIES EXIST. 3. ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY PREPARED BY CHAPUT LAND SURVEYS, LLC. ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY PREPARED BY CHAPUT LAND SURVEYS, LLC. DATED MAY 10, 2016. 4. BUILDING ARE PARALLEL AND PERPENDICULAR TO THE WEST PROPERTY LINE. BUILDING ARE PARALLEL AND PERPENDICULAR TO THE WEST PROPERTY LINE. 5. DIMENSIONS ARE SUGGESTED DIMENSIONS. CONTRACTOR SHALL MEET ALL DIMENSIONS ARE SUGGESTED DIMENSIONS. CONTRACTOR SHALL MEET ALL OSHA TRENCH REQUIREMENTS AND ADJUST DIMENSIONS ACCORDINGLY. MINIMUM DISTURBANCE SHALL BE APPLIED. 6. CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE TOPS OF EXISTING 54 INCH PIPING RUNNING CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE TOPS OF EXISTING 54 INCH PIPING RUNNING THROUGH EASEMENT. 7. SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE AND DRIVE SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE AND DRIVE THROUGH EQUIPMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
                          PROPOSED PROPOSED REGULAR STALLS (9'X18')     9    9 REGULAR STALLS (9'X18.5')    24   24 REGULAR STALLS (9'X17')    11      11       HANDICAP STALLS (18'X18')     2            2         TOTAL                    46                   46  46

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. "STOP" SIGN "STOP" SIGN B. 24" WIDE STOP BAR * 24" WIDE STOP BAR * C. PAINTED DIRECTIONAL ARROW * PAINTED DIRECTIONAL ARROW * D. "DO NOT ENTER" SIGN * "DO NOT ENTER" SIGN * E. HANDICAP SIGN ($250 FINE) HANDICAP SIGN ($250 FINE) F. HANDICAP STRIPING (SEE DETAIL) * HANDICAP STRIPING (SEE DETAIL) * G. 4" PAINTED PARKING STALL STRIPE * 4" PAINTED PARKING STALL STRIPE * H. "DRIVE THRU" SIGN "DRIVE THRU" SIGN I. MONUMENT SIGN (SEE ARCH. DWG.) MONUMENT SIGN (SEE ARCH. DWG.) J. CLEARANCE BAR (SEE ARCH. DWG.) CLEARANCE BAR (SEE ARCH. DWG.) K. DIGITAL ORDER SCREEN AND MENU BOARD (SEE ARCH. DWG.) DIGITAL ORDER SCREEN AND MENU BOARD (SEE ARCH. DWG.) L. DIRECTIONAL SIGN (SEE ARCH. DWG.) DIRECTIONAL SIGN (SEE ARCH. DWG.) M. CROSSWALK STRIPING CROSSWALK STRIPING * ON SITE PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND GRAPHICS SHALL CONSIST OF TWO (2) COATS OF WHITE PAINT APPLIED A MINIMUM OF 30 DAYS APART. STRIPING AND GRAPHICS AT ENTRY DRIVES SHALL BE THERMOPLASTIC AS NOTED. SHALL MEET WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB TRANSITION, SEE GRADING PLAN FOR ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVERSE GUTTER PITCH (AWAY FROM CURB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPIRES 11-30-2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE MOUNTED AREA LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 10 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN PER THE ORIGINAL DESIGN DRAWINGS. NOTE: CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY AS-BUILT CONDITIONS AND NOTIFY OWNER AND ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES THAT AFFECT THEIR WORK. EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS DAMAGED IN THE COURSE OF THE WORK SHALL BE REPAIRED / REPLACED TO OWNERS SATISFACTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMEABLE PAVER WALK: SEE DETAIL SHEET C6.0 AND MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL OF SIDEWALKS: SEE NOTES THIS SHEET FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.



T

rt
m

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s

7
1

5
 
R

i
d

g
e

v
i
e

w
 
D

r
i
v
e

,
 
M

c
H

e
n

r
y
,
 
I
L

.
 
6

0
0

5
0

 
T

.
8

1
5

.
5

7
8

.
0

2
0

0
 
w

w
w

.
r
t
m

a
s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

s
.
c
o

m

rt
m

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s

N
O

T
 
F

O
R

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N

N

LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°34'25"E  211.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°05'41"E  245.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.=877.13  24" C.M.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/F 877.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/F 878.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE TOPS OF EXISTING SHALLOW  54 INCH PIPING IN EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION OF PROPOSED GAS SERVICE.  SEE MEP DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4" SANITARY LOCATION PER PLUMBING PLANS. CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY STUB (1.00% MIN SLOPE). VERIFY LOCATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" SANITARY LOCATION PER PLUMBING PLANS. CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY STUB (1.00% MIN SLOPE). VERIFY LOCATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATERMAIN STUB LOCATION PER ORIGINAL DEVELOPMENT PLANS. VERIFY LOCATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" WATERMAIN (BUILT IN PREVIOUS PHASE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND RELOCATE EX. BOX, AND MAKE CONNECTION INTO BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUB LOCATION PER ORIGINAL DEVELOPMENT PLANS. INV = 872.50 PER ORIGINAL DESIGN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" PVC SANITARY SEWER (BUILT IN PREVIOUS PHASE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GREASE TRAP W/ CLEANOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. B-BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RIP-RAP AT ROOF DRAIN DISCHARGE LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALLOW EXISTING 54 INCH STORM PIPES IN EASEMENT. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY THAT CONFLICT DOES NOT EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROOF DRAINS. SEE BUILDING PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" WATER SERVICE PER PLUMBING PLANS. CONNECT TO EXISTING WATERMAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED F.D.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CLEANOUT  TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" PVC SANITARY SEWER TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CLEANOUT TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EX.  6" PVC SANITARY INV = 872.37±

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 6" PVC SANITARY @ 1.00% MIN. (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
33214-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOEMAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIM J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
McHENRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IL

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.GMX.009

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SHOPS AT LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENEVA - BUILDING #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
281 NORTH EDWARDS BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE GENEVA, WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/15/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD WIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN/INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX/VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTS (SEE BLDG PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPIRES 11-30-2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 10 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN PER THE ORIGINAL DESIGN DRAWINGS. NOTE: CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY AS-BUILT CONDITIONS AND NOTIFY OWNER AND ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES THAT AFFECT THEIR WORK. EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS DAMAGED IN THE COURSE OF THE WORK SHALL BE REPAIRED / REPLACED TO OWNERS SATISFACTION.



T

rt
m

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s

7
1

5
 
R

i
d

g
e

v
i
e

w
 
D

r
i
v
e

,
 
M

c
H

e
n

r
y
,
 
I
L

.
 
6

0
0

5
0

 
T

.
8

1
5

.
5

7
8

.
0

2
0

0
 
w

w
w

.
r
t
m

a
s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

s
.
c
o

m

rt
m

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s

N
O

T
 
F

O
R

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N

N

NOTES:

LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°34'25"E  211.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°05'41"E  245.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
872.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
879.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
878.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
882.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
879.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
880.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
882.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
877.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
872.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
873.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
877.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
877.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
877.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
877.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
878.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
879.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
880.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
881.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
881.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
881.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
876.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
878.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
877.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
884

AutoCAD SHX Text
882

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
878

AutoCAD SHX Text
877

AutoCAD SHX Text
878

AutoCAD SHX Text
876

AutoCAD SHX Text
A S P H A L T    P A R K I N G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/F 877.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/F 877.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/F 877.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
F\F 877.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/F 877.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/F 877.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/F 877.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 875.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 876.90 FL 876.40  M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.67%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.15%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 877.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 877.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 877.50 FL 877.00M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FL 875.40±) M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 876.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.49%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 876.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 877.45 FL 877.00 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.85%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 877.75 M.E. FL 877.25 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 877.63 FL 877.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 878.80 FL 878.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.53%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 878.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 878.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 878.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 878.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 879.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 878.90 FL 878.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 878.90 FL 878.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 878.90 FL 878.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.42%

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FG 888.00±) M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 877.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 877.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 876.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 876.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 877.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 876.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 876.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 876.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FG 877.20±) M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FL 875.40±) M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 877.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 877.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 876.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 875.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 875.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 876.25 FL 875.75 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 878.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 879.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 878.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 879.15 FL 878.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.86%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.53%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.53%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.17%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.45%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.85%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.75%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.09%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.26%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.70%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.88%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.15%

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/F 878.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 878.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
879

AutoCAD SHX Text
878

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISE FOUNDATION 12" ABOVE F/F (878.55) AND INSTALL WATER PROOFING ALL ALONG WEST WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
874

AutoCAD SHX Text
875

AutoCAD SHX Text
876

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 877.45 FL 877.17 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 877.45 FL 877.08 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 876.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 877.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 876.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 876.70 FL 876.20  M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 877.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 876.60 FL 876.10   M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 879.08 FL 878.75 4" CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 878.85 FL 878.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 877.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 879.20 FL 878.95 3" CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.58%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 879.50 FL 879.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 877.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
879

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 877.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 877.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 877.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 877.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. RIM 877.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 877.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 877.56 FL 877.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
885

AutoCAD SHX Text
884

AutoCAD SHX Text
883

AutoCAD SHX Text
882

AutoCAD SHX Text
881

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 878.85 FL 878.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
877

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 878.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 878.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 878.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 877.45 FL 877.00 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 877.35 EP 877.35 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 877.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 877.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 877.39 EP 877.06 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 877.39 EP 876.89 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 877.35 EP 877.35 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 877.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 877.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 877.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 877.35 EP 877.35 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 877.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 877.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB IS LEVEL EXPOSED HEIGHT OF CURB VARIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 878.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 878.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC/FG 878.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW/TC 877.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW/TC 877.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 877.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 877.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 877.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 878.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 877.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 876.63 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 876.58 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 876.49 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 876.45 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 877.45 FL 877.22 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 877.83 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EX. AT  PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 877.54 M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 878.70 FL 878.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 877.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 878.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE HEIGHT BARRIER CURB (0" TO 6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
33214-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOEMAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIM J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
McHENRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IL

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.GMX.009

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SHOPS AT LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENEVA - BUILDING #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
281 NORTH EDWARDS BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE GENEVA, WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/15/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PROPOSED ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON PROPOSED CURB LINES ARE FLOW LINE PROPOSED ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON PROPOSED CURB LINES ARE FLOW LINE ELEVATIONS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ADD 0.50' TO OBTAIN TOP OF CURB ELEVATIONS. HOWEVER, PLEASE KEEP IN MIND THAT ALL CURBS ARE NOT 0.50' TALL. PAY CLOSE ATTENTION TO ALL CURB TRANSITIONS.  IN THESE AREAS THE CURB HEIGHTS ARE VARIABLE.   2. A CONSTANT SLOPE SHALL BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN SPOT GRADES. A CONSTANT SLOPE SHALL BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN SPOT GRADES. 3. RIM GRADES ALONG CURBS ARE FLOW LINE ELEVATIONS. RIM GRADES ALONG CURBS ARE FLOW LINE ELEVATIONS. 4. ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY PREPARED BY CHAPUT LAND SURVEYS, LLC., ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY PREPARED BY CHAPUT LAND SURVEYS, LLC., DATED MAY 10, 2016. 5. HANDICAP SPACES SHALL NOT EXCEED 2% SLOPE IN ALL DIRECTIONS. HANDICAP SPACES SHALL NOT EXCEED 2% SLOPE IN ALL DIRECTIONS. 6. SIDEWALK TO BE USED AS A HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE ROUTE, SHALL HAVE A SIDEWALK TO BE USED AS A HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE ROUTE, SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE OF 2% AND A MAXIMUM LONGITUDINAL SLOPE OF 5%.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 FOOT CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FOOT CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN / INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERLAND OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW 000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TDC 000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD SURFACE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER DEPRESSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVERSE GUTTER PITCH (AWAY FROM CURB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/WALL 000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF UTILITY STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP 000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE CHANGE SLOPE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG 000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH OR MEET EXIST GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(XX 000.00%%P) M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRITICAL GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP 000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/F 000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPIRES 11-30-2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/WALL 000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 10 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN PER THE ORIGINAL DESIGN DRAWINGS. NOTE: CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY AS-BUILT CONDITIONS AND NOTIFY OWNER AND ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES THAT AFFECT THEIR WORK. EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS DAMAGED IN THE COURSE OF THE WORK SHALL BE REPAIRED / REPLACED TO OWNERS SATISFACTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: M.E. DENOTES MEET EXISTING ELEVATION. IF EXISTING ELEVATIONS DO NOT MATCH ORIGINAL PLAN GRADES SHOWN OR CREATES A GRADING PROBLEM NOTIFY ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY. 



rt
m

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s

7
1

5
 
R

i
d

g
e

v
i
e

w
 
D

r
i
v
e

,
 
M

c
H

e
n

r
y
,
 
I
L

.
 
6

0
0

5
0

 
T

.
8

1
5

.
5

7
8

.
0

2
0

0
 
w

w
w

.
r
t
m

a
s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

s
.
c
o

m

rt
m

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s

N
O

T
 
F

O
R

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N



rt
m

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s

7
1

5
 
R

i
d

g
e

v
i
e

w
 
D

r
i
v
e

,
 
M

c
H

e
n

r
y
,
 
I
L

.
 
6

0
0

5
0

 
T

.
8

1
5

.
5

7
8

.
0

2
0

0
 
w

w
w

.
r
t
m

a
s
s
o

c
i
a

t
e

s
.
c
o

m

rt
m

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s

N
O

T
 
F

O
R

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N

CONCRETE CROSS-SECTION

DUMPSTER APRON

PAVEMENT CROSS-SECTION

HEAVY DUTY FULL DEPTH ASPHALT

FLUSH BUTT JOINT

LIGHT DUTY FULL DEPTH ASPHALT

PAVEMENT CROSS-SECTION

CONCRETE CROSS-SECTION

SIDEWALK & PATIO

CURB AND GUTTER DETAIL

CURB AND GUTTER DETAIL

NOTE: THIS CURB AND GUTTER SHALL BE

USED EVERYWHERE ON SITE.

TRAFFIC SIGNAGE

SIGN IN PARKING LOT OR DRIVE

RESERVED
PARKING

$250 FINE

$250 FINE

PARKING
RESERVED

HANDICAPPED PARKING STANDARD

HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN

PAINTED SYMBOL

PARKING STALL

NOTE: THIS CURB AND GUTTER SHALL BE

USED ALONG ACCESS DRIVE AND PORTION

OF ENTRANCE DRIVE TO SITE.

CONCRETE CROSS-SECTION

DRIVE THROUGH

BARRIER CURB

TYPICAL PERMEABLE PAVER

CROSS-SECTION

P
E

R
 
P

A
V

E
R

 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

P
E

R
 
P

A
V

E
R

 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

6
"

ASTM NO. 8 JOINT AGGREGATE

 WASHED 3/4" OPEN GRADED

AGGREGATE, COMPACTED PER

SPECIFICATIONS

ASTM NO. 8 SETTING BEDDING

PERMEABLE PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.GMX.009

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SHOPS AT LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENEVA - BUILDING #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
281 NORTH EDWARDS BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE GENEVA, WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/15/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/15/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
33214-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOEMAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIM J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
McHENRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IL

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" OF 3/4" CRUSHED AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" P.C. CONCRETE WITH 6"x6" W2.9xW2.9 W.W.F. PLACED 2" BELOW FINISHED SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TACK COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" BITUMINOUS SURFACE COURSE (E-0.3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" BITUMINOUS BINDER COURSE (E-0.3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" OF 3/4" COMPACTED CRUSHED AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT LINE FULL DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 1 1/2" SURFACE COURSE (MILL 1  ")12")

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BINDER COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" STRIP REFLECTIVE CRACK CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TACK COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" BITUMINOUS SURFACE COURSE (E-0.3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" BITUMINOUS BINDER COURSE (E-0.3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" OF 3/4" COMPACTED CRUSHED AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" P.C. CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" OF 3/4" CRUSHED AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" DEPRESSED CURB (0.5" AT HANDICAP RAMPS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 4 BARS CONTINUOUS THROUGH CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. CONTRACTION JOINTS TO BE TOOLED OR SAWCUT EVERY 10' 2. FIBER EXPANSION JOINTS TO BE PLACED EVERY 60' (EVERY 3RD REBAR OF 20' LENGTH) USE  " 12" EXPANSION    MATERIAL FULL DEPTH WITH TWO - 18" LONG, 1" DIA. SMOOTH STEEL DOWEL BARS WITH GREASED CAPS. 3. *FOR REVERSED PITCH GUTTER FLAG MAINTAIN A  " 34" PER FT. CROSS SLOPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" PER FT* SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" DEPRESSED CURB (0.5" AT HANDICAP RAMPS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" LONG, 1" DIA. SMOOTH STEEL DOWEL BAR WITH GREASED CAP (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" FIBER EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERLAP REBAR = 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' SIGN BASE HEIGHT WHERE SIGN NOT PROTECTED BY CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONCRETE FILLED STEEL PIPE CENTERED IN FOUNDATION, PAINTED WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x2" PERFORATED STEEL TUBE OR 2" DEEP HAT CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGN, INCLUDING NO PARKING, ACCESSIBLE PARKING, AND STOP SIGNS. ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN LOCATIONS ARE  2-SIDED WHERE STALLS FACE EACH OTHER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" MIN. OR PER LOCAL CODES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6" MIN. OR TO MINIMUM FROST DEPTH IF GREATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALANT & BACKER ROD OVER 1" JOINT FILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOME TOP OF CONC FTG

AutoCAD SHX Text
36-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL TO BE CENTERED ON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH OF PARKING STALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUTCD R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUTCD R7-I101

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" x 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" x 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
45°

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" YELLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONCRETE FILLED STEEL PIPE CENTERED IN FOUNDATION, PAINTED WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x2" PERFORATED STEEL TUBE OR 2" DEEP HAT CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-I101

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE TRAFFIC SIGN DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" LONG, 1" DIA. SMOOTH STEEL DOWEL BAR WITH GREASED CAP (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" FIBER EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 4 BARS CONTINUOUS THROUGH CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. CONTRACTION JOINTS TO BE TOOLED OR SAWCUT EVERY 10' 2. FIBER EXPANSION JOINTS TO BE PLACED EVERY 60' (EVERY 3RD REBAR OF 20' LENGTH) USE  " 12" EXPANSION    MATERIAL FULL DEPTH WITH TWO - 18" LONG, 1" DIA. SMOOTH STEEL DOWEL BARS WITH GREASED CAPS. 3. *FOR REVERSED PITCH GUTTER FLAG MAINTAIN A  " 34" PER FT. CROSS SLOPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" PER FT* SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB/SIDEWALK SECTION ALONG STOREFRONT PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5'' FULL DEPTH ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'' CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERLAP REBAR = 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPIRES 11-30-2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'' THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" OF 3/4" CRUSHED AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" P.C. CONCRETE WITH 6"x6" W2.9xW2.9 W.W.F. PLACED 2" BELOW FINISHED SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE HEIGHT SEE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-#4 BARS CONTINUOUS EXCEPT AT EXPANSION JOINTS, 45' ON CENTER. 1" SMOOTH, CAPPED DOWEL BARS WITH 3/4" PREFORMED EXPANSION JOINTS. CONTRACTION JOINTS CUT AT 15' CENTERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"  (1/2" AT HANDICAP RAMPS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVMENT SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE



PRECISE IMPLEMENTATION PLAN (PIP)  
RESOLUTION 18-R49 

 
A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) to GMX Real 
Estate Group LLC., for the Lake Geneva 50120 LLC., Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to allow for the 
amendment of the Precise Implementation Plan, for the property located at 281 Edwards Blvd. 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Lake Geneva 
50120 LLC to amend the existing PIP; 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on June 18, 2018. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is 
hereby authorized, to issue an Precise Implementation Plan to Lake Geneva 50120 LLC, 281 
Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for the property located in the Planned Business (PB) 
zoning district,  
 

Tax Key No. ZA2970300001 
 
to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 25th day of 
June 2018. 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
Tom Hartz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



                           6/2/18 - 6/15/18

Total:
$1,920.68

Checks over $5,000:
-$                  
-$                  
-$                  
-$                  
-$                  

City of Lake Geneva
Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

June 19, 2018

              Prepaid Checks



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register - Prepaids Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 6/13/2018 - 6/13/2018 Jun 15, 2018  12:28PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

Check.Check number = {>} 67000

Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Amount

06/13/2018 67807 2046 ALLIANT ENERGY 96.69

06/13/2018 67808 3354 BRENT SPOTZ 8.49

06/13/2018 67809 241 REGISTRATION FEE TRUST 1.00

06/13/2018 67810 5095 REGISTRATION FEE TRUST 2.00

06/13/2018 67811 5207 SARAH KEISTER ARMSTRONG & ASSOCIATES 1,812.50

          Grand Totals:  1,920.68

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

11-00-00-21100 .00 10.49- 10.49-

11-21-00-53310 8.49 .00 8.49

11-21-00-53800 2.00 .00 2.00

42-00-00-21100 .00 1.00- 1.00-

42-34-50-53990 1.00 .00 1.00

48-00-00-21100 .00 96.69- 96.69-

48-00-00-52220 96.69 .00 96.69

99-00-00-21100 .00 1,812.50- 1,812.50-

99-00-00-52160 1,812.50 .00 1,812.50

          Grand Totals:  1,920.68 1,920.68- .00

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Fund #
 1.   General Fund 11 95,096.10$            

 2.    Debt Service 20 -$                      

 3.   TID #4 34 -$                      

 4.   Lakefront 40 6,101.22$              

 5.   Capital Projects 43,52 193,023.42$          

 6.   Parking 42 6,025.33$              

 7.   Cemetery 48 271.09$                 

 8.   Equipment Replacement 50 -$                      

 9.   Library Fund 99 -$                      

10.  Impact Fees 45 15,642.00$            

11. Tourism Commission 47 -$                      

Total All Funds $316,159.16

City of Lake Geneva
Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

June 19, 2018

Accounts Payable 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

FINANCE, LICENSE, & REGULATION COMMITTEE
6/19/2018

316,159.16$       

ITEMS > $5,000

Willkomm Excavation - Main Street Reconstruction Pay Request #1 192,340.67$       
Johns Disposal - June Refuse & Recycling Service 38,954.16$         
Accurate Appraisal - 2018 Contract Balance 20,000.00$         
Humphreys Contracting - 3 Graces Base Repair; Light Post/Main & Wells 15,750.00$         
Lake Geneva Utility Commission - Impact Fees 15,642.00$         
Springsted Inc - 2018 Arbitrage Calculations 5,400.00$           

-$                   
-$                   

Balance of Other Items 28,072.33$         

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     1

Report dates: 6/1/2018-6/30/2018 Jun 15, 2018  12:22PM

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Only unpaid invoices included.

Invoice.Batch = "180625"

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

A+ GRAPHICS & PRINTING

19164 06/04/2018 OAKHILL MAPS 48-00-00-53100  CEM OFFICE SUPPLIES 20.43

          Total A+ GRAPHICS & PRINTING: 20.43

AASEN EMBROIDERY

12853 06/07/2018 BEACH STAFF T-SHIRTS 40-54-10-53100  BEACH OFFICE SUPPLIES 448.06

12857 06/11/2018 T-SHIRTS,CAPS,SWEATSHIRT 40-52-11-53990  LAUNCH RAMP MISCELLANEOUS 193.95

          Total AASEN EMBROIDERY: 642.01

ACCURATE APPRAISAL LLC

ACCAPP2018- 06/05/2018 2018 CONTRACT BALANCE 11-15-40-52100  ASSESSOR CONTRACTED SERVICES 20,000.00

          Total ACCURATE APPRAISAL LLC: 20,000.00

ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

719381342833 05/14/2018 CREDIT-FILTER 48-00-00-53510  CEM VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR 5.49-

719381345734 05/14/2018 OIL,FILTERS,ENG FLUSH 48-00-00-53510  CEM VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR 56.65

719381365744 05/16/2018 OIL 48-00-00-53510  CEM VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR 19.99

          Total ADVANCE AUTO PARTS: 71.15

ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES

A40000009315 05/31/2018 LANDFILL USE-3.56 TN 11-36-00-52960  SOLID WASTE-STREET DEPT 205.19

          Total ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES: 205.19

ARROW PEST CONTROL INC

75920 05/29/2018 BEE TREATMENT 11-51-10-52400  MUSEUM-MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 75.00

          Total ARROW PEST CONTROL INC: 75.00

AURORA MEDICAL GROUP

205 05/31/2018 EMP CLINIC-MAY 11-10-20-51330  HEALTH AND DENTAL CLAIMS 3,375.00

          Total AURORA MEDICAL GROUP: 3,375.00

BADGER HIGH SCHOOL

REFUND 6/3/1 06/04/2018 REF BARRICADES 6/3 11-00-00-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS 50.00

          Total BADGER HIGH SCHOOL: 50.00

BEVERLY LEONARD

REIMB-AVIAN 06/05/2018 INSECT TRAPS,PINE STRAW,S 11-70-00-57800  AVIAN COMMITTEE EXPENSES 507.94

          Total BEVERLY LEONARD: 507.94

BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

6620385302 03/19/2018 OIL,FUEL FILTERS 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 47.41

662-388441 05/14/2018 OIL,FILTERS 48-00-00-53510  CEM VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR 99.73



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     2

Report dates: 6/1/2018-6/30/2018 Jun 15, 2018  12:22PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

662-389545 05/31/2018 SNOWBLOWER PARTS 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 9.38

662-389746 06/04/2018 SNOWBLOWER OIL 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 14.76

662-389925 06/06/2018 CABLE 11-32-10-53420  MOSQUITO CONTROL 3.69

662-390138 06/11/2018 WIPER BLADES,MIRROR 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 33.45

662-390140 06/11/2018 REAR WIPER BLADES-RET'D 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 8.69-

662-390140 06/11/2018 WIPER BLADES 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 6.69

          Total BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS: 206.42

BURRIS EQUIPMENT CO

PI87246 06/04/2018 BALL FIELD TIRES 11-52-01-59520  GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 336.49

          Total BURRIS EQUIPMENT CO: 336.49

CARROT-TOP INDUSTRIES INC

38997800 05/30/2018 FLAG WIRE 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 14.65

          Total CARROT-TOP INDUSTRIES INC: 14.65

CDW GOVERNMENT INC

MVP1109 05/25/2018 ANTI-VIRUS RENEWAL 11-15-10-54500  COMPUTER IT SVC & EQUIPMENT 560.32

          Total CDW GOVERNMENT INC: 560.32

CES

LKG/045505 03/15/2018 MAIN STREET LIGHT REPAIRS 11-34-10-52610  STREET LIGHTS REPAIRS 235.70

LKG/047562 06/05/2018 WRIGLEY/CENTER ST LIGHT 11-10-00-52450  EXPENSES SUBJECT TO INS CLAIM 29.33

LKG/047563 06/05/2018 WELLS/MAIN ST LIGHT 11-10-00-52450  EXPENSES SUBJECT TO INS CLAIM 407.14

LKG/047614 06/06/2018 WRIGLEY/CENTER ST LIGHT 11-10-00-52450  EXPENSES SUBJECT TO INS CLAIM 75.85

          Total CES: 748.02

CINTAS CORP

5010938515 06/01/2018 FIRST AID KIT-1065 11-32-10-53900  FIRST AID AND SAFETY SUPPLIES 47.12

          Total CINTAS CORP: 47.12

D&K SERVICES

20180167 06/05/2018 SEWER RODDING-PD MENS 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 250.00

          Total D&K SERVICES: 250.00

DATA EQUIPMENT SERVICES

955 06/11/2018 MODEM SVC-JUN 42-34-50-52210  TELEPHONE EXPENSE 990.00

955 06/11/2018 MODEM SVC-JUN 40-54-10-53400  LUKE OPERATING EXPENSES 45.00

          Total DATA EQUIPMENT SERVICES: 1,035.00

DEL'S SERVICE

6287 06/01/2018 GAS 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 94.12

          Total DEL'S SERVICE: 94.12

DOUSMAN TRANSPORT CO

45-001423 06/04/2018 SHUTTLE-TASTE OF LG 6/2/18 42-34-50-53990  PARKING MISC EXPENSES 543.97



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     3

Report dates: 6/1/2018-6/30/2018 Jun 15, 2018  12:22PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total DOUSMAN TRANSPORT CO: 543.97

DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

723360 05/17/2018 SAFETY CHAINS-RHINO 11-52-00-59510  EQUIP MAINT SUPPL-RECREATION 13.54

723360 05/17/2018 DISCOUNT 11-00-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED .68-

723457 05/18/2018 TAPE 48-00-00-53400  CEM OPERATING SUPPLIES 20.97

725015 05/31/2018 SCREW EXTRACTOR 42-34-50-52500  KIOSK REPAIRS/SUPPLIES 12.99

725015 05/31/2018 DISCOUNT 11-00-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED .65-

725087 06/01/2018 WAX,PAD,CLEANING SUPPLIES 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 15.48

725087 06/01/2018 DISCOUNT 11-00-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED .77-

725098 06/01/2018 HOSE,NOZZLE-LIBRARY BATH 11-52-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS 45.28

725098 06/01/2018 DUST PAN,BROOM-WESTEND  11-52-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS 16.99

725098 06/01/2018 DISCOUNT 11-00-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED 3.11-

725179 06/01/2018 CANOPY 40-54-10-53100  BEACH OFFICE SUPPLIES 79.99

725179 06/01/2018 DISCOUNT 11-00-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED 4.00-

725218 06/02/2018 NUTS,BOLTS 40-54-10-53100  BEACH OFFICE SUPPLIES 3.75

725218 06/02/2018 DISCOUNT 11-00-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED .19-

725404 06/04/2018 FLAG ROPE 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS .99

725404 06/04/2018 DISCOUNT 11-00-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED .05-

725494 06/05/2018 LIGHTBULBS - LIB RESTRM 11-52-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS 29.98

725494 06/05/2018 DISCOUNT 11-00-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED 1.50-

725605 06/06/2018 CHAMBER - BROOM & DUSTPA 11-52-00-53520  GROUNDS MAINT SUPPLIES 16.99

725605 06/06/2018 SNOWBLOWER PAINT 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 24.95

725605 06/06/2018 DISCOUNT 11-00-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED 2.10-

725678 06/06/2018 NUTS,BOLTS-BUBBLERS 11-52-00-52270  FOUNTAINS/STATUES-WATER/SEWER 2.60

725678 06/06/2018 DISCOUNT 11-00-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED .13-

725699 06/06/2018 SANDPAPER, HOSE 11-16-10-53500  CITY HALL BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES 16.98

725699 06/06/2018 DISCOUNT 11-00-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED .85-

725758 06/07/2018 SHOWER STOOL BOLTS 40-54-10-53520  BEACH MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 4.50

725758 06/07/2018 DISCOUNT 11-00-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED .23-

725842 06/07/2018 WALL TAP 40-55-20-52400  LOWER RIVIERA REPAIRS 16.99

725842 06/07/2018 DISCOUNT 11-00-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED .85-

725850 06/07/2018 BULBS,BUCKET,SAND MIX 11-34-10-52610  STREET LIGHTS REPAIRS 27.27

725850 06/07/2018 DISCOUNT 11-00-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED .90-

725918 06/08/2018 ZINC CORNERS-RR STALLS 40-54-10-53100  BEACH OFFICE SUPPLIES 15.16

725918 06/08/2018 DISCOUNT 11-00-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED .76-

725929 06/08/2018 MILORGANITE 11-32-13-54300  TREE & BRUSH OPERATING SUPPLY 9.97

726259 06/11/2018 SUBFLOOR ADHESIVE 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 10.98

726259 06/11/2018 DISCOUNT 11-00-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED .55-

726333 06/12/2018 NUTS,BOLTS,DRILL BITS,ANCH 40-54-10-53100  BEACH OFFICE SUPPLIES 43.12

726333 06/12/2018 DISCOUNT 11-00-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED 1.66-

726376 06/12/2018 NUTS,BOLTS 40-54-10-53100  BEACH OFFICE SUPPLIES 2.02

726376 06/12/2018 DISCOUNT 11-00-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED .10-

726400 06/12/2018 DUCT TAPE 40-54-10-53520  BEACH MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 7.99

726400 06/12/2018 DISCOUNT 11-00-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED .40-

726413 06/12/2018 FASTENERS,DRILL BITS 40-54-10-53520  BEACH MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 46.06

726413 06/12/2018 DISCOUNT 11-00-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED .24-

          Total DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE: 465.82

ELKHORN CHEMICAL CO INC

600301 05/25/2018 FLOOR PADS 40-55-10-52400  UPPER RIVIERA REPAIRS 117.40

600678 06/06/2018 FLOOR FINISHER, SOAP 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 170.00

          Total ELKHORN CHEMICAL CO INC: 287.40



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     4

Report dates: 6/1/2018-6/30/2018 Jun 15, 2018  12:22PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

EMILY SOBCZAK

REFUND 6/2/1 06/07/2018 SOBCZAK-SEC DEP 6/2/18 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

REFUND 6/2/1 06/07/2018 SOBCZAK-SETUP,SEC GRD 6/2/ 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 277.63-

          Total EMILY SOBCZAK: 722.37

FIRST SUPPLY LLC

1710506-00 05/21/2018 URINAL REPAIR 40-54-10-53520  BEACH MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 79.24

1710506-01 05/21/2018 URINAL REPAIR 40-54-10-53520  BEACH MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 269.64

1710506-02 05/21/2018 URINAL REPAIR 40-54-10-53520  BEACH MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 217.91

1716507-00 06/01/2018 TOILET/SHOWER VALVES 40-54-10-53520  BEACH MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 526.72

          Total FIRST SUPPLY LLC: 1,093.51

FORD OF LAKE GENEVA

63806 06/12/2018 BRAKE LIGHT,KEYLESS LOCK 42-34-50-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINT 599.55

          Total FORD OF LAKE GENEVA: 599.55

GAIL KUKLA

REIMB-6/18 06/07/2018 REIMB-BOAT LAUNCH STOP SI 40-52-11-53990  LAUNCH RAMP MISCELLANEOUS 17.79

          Total GAIL KUKLA: 17.79

GAPPA SECURITY SOLUTIONS LLC

15324 06/01/2018 GATE KEYS 40-55-20-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-LOWER RIV 28.00

15386 06/06/2018 LOCKSETS-VISITOR CENTER 43-52-00-53000  PARKS CAPITAL PROJECT 273.00

15389 06/06/2018 DEADBOLT-VISITOR CENTER 43-52-00-53000  PARKS CAPITAL PROJECT 93.50

          Total GAPPA SECURITY SOLUTIONS LLC: 394.50

GENEVA ONLINE INC

1065332 06/01/2018 EMAIL SVC-JUN 11-12-00-52210  MUNICIPAL CT TELEPHONE 2.00

          Total GENEVA ONLINE INC: 2.00

GIRAFFE ELECTRIC

S1053 06/04/2018 POWER LINE REPAIRS 11-52-01-53500  BLDG MAINT & REPAIR 675.00

          Total GIRAFFE ELECTRIC: 675.00

HE STARK AGENCY INC

6089PARK-5/1 05/31/2018 COLLECTION FEES-MAY 42-34-50-52160  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 621.92

          Total HE STARK AGENCY INC: 621.92

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

5022339 04/23/2018 FORK LATCH 11-52-01-53500  BLDG MAINT & REPAIR 5.98

          Total HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES: 5.98

HUMPHREY'S CONTRACTING

06-05-18 06/05/2018 3 GRACES LIGHT POST BASE 11-10-00-52450  EXPENSES SUBJECT TO INS CLAIM 7,875.00

6-5-18 06/05/2018 LIGHT POST-MAIN & WELLS 11-10-00-52450  EXPENSES SUBJECT TO INS CLAIM 7,875.00

          Total HUMPHREY'S CONTRACTING: 15,750.00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     5

Report dates: 6/1/2018-6/30/2018 Jun 15, 2018  12:22PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

ITU ABSORB TECH INC

7017247 06/01/2018 MATS 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 79.16

          Total ITU ABSORB TECH INC: 79.16

JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC

187767 06/04/2018 JUN SVC 11-36-00-52940  SOLID WASTE-RESIDENTIAL 27,635.76

187767 06/04/2018 JUN SVC 11-36-00-52970  SOLID WASTE-RECYCLING 11,318.40

          Total JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC: 38,954.16

JUREWICZ, JUDY

4350 05/30/2018 TORO - STARTER 11-52-00-52500  EQUIPMENT REPAIR SERVICES 238.44

4359 06/04/2018 RHINO - INNER TUBES 11-52-00-52500  EQUIPMENT REPAIR SERVICES 68.61

          Total JUREWICZ, JUDY: 307.05

KENOSHA CIRCUIT COURT

WARRANT-BR 06/04/2018 WAR-BROWN 17TR3131/17TR3 11-12-00-24280  COURT FINES-OTHER 401.00

          Total KENOSHA CIRCUIT COURT: 401.00

LAKE GENEVA BID

REFUND 6/3/1 06/04/2018 DEP REF TASTE 6/3/18 11-00-00-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS 200.00

          Total LAKE GENEVA BID: 200.00

LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS

1257618 05/03/2018 LN-4/9/18 COUNCIL MINUTES 11-10-00-53140  OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS & NOTICE 181.29

1257619 05/03/2018 LN-4/17/18 COUNCIL MINUTES 11-10-00-53140  OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS & NOTICE 74.78

1257621 05/03/2018 LN-3/26/18 COUNCIL MINUTES 11-10-00-53140  OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS & NOTICE 304.48

1257625 05/03/2018 LN-LARKIN ANNEXATION ORD 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 104.30

1257772 05/10/2018 LN-CUP FINLEY 805 CUMBERL 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 42.34

1257773 05/10/2018 LN-CUP DICK 7236 GENEVA 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 42.34

1257774 05/10/2018 LN-CUPGENEVA PLAZA 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 46.93

1257778 05/10/2018 LN-CUP WU 239 COOK 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 42.34

1257780 05/10/2018 LN-PIP 1111 N EDWARDS 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 44.64

1260538 05/31/2018 LN-4/23/18 COUNCIL MINUTES 11-10-00-53140  OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS & NOTICE 296.78

1260540 05/31/2018 LN-5/7/18 SPECIAL COUNCIL 11-10-00-53140  OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS & NOTICE 41.42

          Total LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS: 1,221.64

LAKE GENEVA UTILITY

281 N EDWAR 05/29/2018 281 N EDWARDS BLDG 2 45-00-00-24520  WATER IMPACT FEES 4,732.00

281 N EDWAR 05/29/2018 281 N EDWARDS BLDG 2 45-00-00-24530  SEWER IMPACT FEES 5,222.00

500 S EDWAR 05/17/2018 500 S EDWARDS BLVD UNIT 13 45-00-00-24520  WATER IMPACT FEES 1,690.00

500 S EDWAR 05/17/2018 500 S EDWARDS BLVD UNIT 13 45-00-00-24530  SEWER IMPACT FEES 1,865.00

962 MARIANE  05/03/2018 962 MARIANE TERRACE 45-00-00-24520  WATER IMPACT FEES 1,014.00

962 MARIANE  05/03/2018 962 MARIANE TERRACE 45-00-00-24530  SEWER IMPACT FEES 1,119.00

          Total LAKE GENEVA UTILITY: 15,642.00

LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC

2171825P 06/11/2018 OIL PAN-TRK #26 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 265.99

          Total LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC: 265.99



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     6

Report dates: 6/1/2018-6/30/2018 Jun 15, 2018  12:22PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

LASER ELECTRIC SUPPLY

1461791-00 05/21/2018 LIGHT BULBS 40-55-10-52400  UPPER RIVIERA REPAIRS 51.29

1461791-00 05/21/2018 DISCOUNT 11-00-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED 1.03-

          Total LASER ELECTRIC SUPPLY: 50.26

LASER WORKS UNLIMITED LLC

1405 05/24/2018 NAMEPLATE - KEJOVIC 11-24-00-53100  BLDG INSPECTOR OFFICE SUPPLIES 13.25

          Total LASER WORKS UNLIMITED LLC: 13.25

MARLIN PRINTING & GRAPHICS

496817 05/11/2018 WINDOW ENVELOPES 11-16-10-53100  CITY HALL OFFICE SUPPLIES 118.28

496966 05/18/2018 BUSINESS ENVELOPES 11-16-10-53100  CITY HALL OFFICE SUPPLIES 131.16

          Total MARLIN PRINTING & GRAPHICS: 249.44

MICHAEL BOHAN

REFUND GOV  05/31/2018 REF GOVPAY-UNABLE TO LOC 11-12-00-24280  COURT FINES-OTHER 18.00

          Total MICHAEL BOHAN: 18.00

MIDSTATE EQUIPMENT

V91372 05/31/2018 LAWN MOWER BELT 48-00-00-52500  CEM EQUIP MAINT/REPAIRS 58.81

          Total MIDSTATE EQUIPMENT: 58.81

MKCELLULAR INC

MKCLGIN9333 04/27/2018 CELL PHONE-OBORN 11-14-20-53100  CITY ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES 89.98

          Total MKCELLULAR INC: 89.98

OCTAVIO TORRES

REFUND-6/18 06/12/2018 REFUND-BUSINESS LICENSE A 11-00-00-44120  OTHER BUS LIC-CIG,MILK,VID,ETC 25.00

          Total OCTAVIO TORRES: 25.00

PARKER WADE

REF-WADE 06/01/2018 WADE-SEC DEP 5/31/18 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

REF-WADE 06/01/2018 WADE-SETUP,SEC GRD-5/31/18 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 287.50-

REF-WADE 06/01/2018 WADE-LEASE 5/31/18 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 500.00-

          Total PARKER WADE: 212.50

PIGGLY WIGGLY

OPPER-6/18 06/08/2018 CITATION PYMT N538879 & N53 11-12-00-45100  COURT PENALTIES & FINES 50.00

OPPER-6/18 06/08/2018 CITATION PYMT N538879 & N53 11-12-00-45100  COURT PENALTIES & FINES 75.00

          Total PIGGLY WIGGLY: 125.00

RC ELECTRONICS

644393 05/31/2016 PORTABLE RADIO 42-34-50-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-ENFORCEMEN 249.95

644404 06/04/2018 PORTABLE RADIO 42-34-50-53100  OFFICE SUPPLIES 267.45

644414 06/11/2018 BATTERY 42-34-50-53100  OFFICE SUPPLIES 195.50

          Total RC ELECTRONICS: 712.90



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     7

Report dates: 6/1/2018-6/30/2018 Jun 15, 2018  12:22PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

REBECCA L NOVAK

REF-NOVAK 06/05/2018 REF CIT AI000488-5/AI000489-6 11-12-00-45100  COURT PENALTIES & FINES 48.80

          Total REBECCA L NOVAK: 48.80

RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS

AR225378 05/29/2018 M3550IDN-JUNE 11-12-00-53610  EQUIPMENT MAINT SERVICE COSTS 22.00

AR225379 05/29/2018 SHARP-MAY COLOR 11-16-10-55310  CH OFFICE EQUIPMENT CONTRACTS 57.13

AR225379 05/29/2018 SHARP-MAY B&W 11-16-10-55310  CH OFFICE EQUIPMENT CONTRACTS 189.39

          Total RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS: 268.52

ROTE OIL COMPANY

1815000608 05/30/2018 474.8 GALS DYED DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 1,210.27

1815000609 05/30/2018 189.4 GALS CLEAR DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 541.50

          Total ROTE OIL COMPANY: 1,751.77

SARAH WOOLMAN

REF SEC DEP 06/11/2018 WOLLMAN-SEC DEP 6/9/18 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

REF SEC DEP 06/11/2018 WOLLMAN-SETUP,SEC GRD-6/ 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 364.00-

          Total SARAH WOOLMAN: 636.00

SECURITY EQUIPMENT SUPPLY INC

D24780 05/03/2018 CAMERA PARTS-WEST END PI 40-52-10-53990  BUOY/STALL MISC. EXPENSES 626.40

          Total SECURITY EQUIPMENT SUPPLY INC: 626.40

SPRINGSTED INC

1720.999-1 06/08/2018 ARBITRAGE CALCULATIONS-20 11-15-10-52120  ACCTG CONSULTANT FEES 3,100.00

1720.999-2 06/08/2018 ARBITRAGE CALCULATIONS-20 11-15-10-52120  ACCTG CONSULTANT FEES 2,300.00

          Total SPRINGSTED INC: 5,400.00

STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP

17248 05/30/2018 COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE-2/ 11-13-10-52140  OUTSIDE ATTORNEYS FEES 189.00

          Total STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP: 189.00

SWWEIA

1432112 06/05/2018 2018 MEMBERSHIP 11-24-00-53200  MEMBERSHIP DUES & FEES 25.00

          Total SWWEIA: 25.00

T2 SYSTEMS CANADA

INVSTD00000 05/24/2018 IRIS FEES-JUN 42-34-50-54500  SUPPORT CONTRACTS 2,544.00

INVSTD00000 05/24/2018 IRIS FEES-JUN 40-54-10-53400  LUKE OPERATING EXPENSES 119.25

          Total T2 SYSTEMS CANADA: 2,663.25

TAMMY EGAN

REFUND-6/8/1 06/11/2018 EGAN-SEC DEP 6/8/18 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

REFUND-6/8/1 06/11/2018 EGAN-SETUP,SEC GRD-6/8/18 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 424.00-

          Total TAMMY EGAN: 576.00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     8

Report dates: 6/1/2018-6/30/2018 Jun 15, 2018  12:22PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

TAPCO

I602000 05/21/2018 MAIN ST SIGNAL CONTROLLER  43-32-10-17010  2017 STREET IMP PROGRAM 316.25

          Total TAPCO: 316.25

THE SUPPLY CORPORATION

0068415 06/01/2018 PAPER TOWELS,MOP HANDLE 40-54-10-53990  BEACH MISCELLANEOUS 81.97

0068416 06/01/2018 SHOWER STOOL 40-54-10-53520  BEACH MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 297.85

68440-IN 06/06/2018 TOWEL DISPENSER 40-55-20-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-LOWER RIV 239.30

68441-IN 06/06/2018 MARKING PAINT 11-34-10-53700  MARKING PAINT 94.50

          Total THE SUPPLY CORPORATION: 713.62

THELEN MATERIALS LLC

361116 05/26/2018 INFIELD MIX 11-52-01-59520  GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 564.06

          Total THELEN MATERIALS LLC: 564.06

TIMBERLINE SIGN CO INC

4500 05/27/2018 BEACH PRICE SIGNS 40-54-10-53100  BEACH OFFICE SUPPLIES 375.00

          Total TIMBERLINE SIGN CO INC: 375.00

TOM EARLE

MILEAGE-JUN 06/01/2018 88 MILES-GOVT 101 CLASS 11-32-10-53300  MILEAGE/TRAVEL 47.96

          Total TOM EARLE: 47.96

TOWN OF GENEVA MUNICIPAL COURT

ROMAN-06/18 06/12/2018 CITATION PYMT D ROMAN-AD9 11-12-00-24280  COURT FINES-OTHER 124.00

          Total TOWN OF GENEVA MUNICIPAL COURT: 124.00

TOWN OF LINN CLERK

CIT #AE57748 06/08/2018 CITATION-AE5774882 JOHNSO 11-12-00-24280  COURT FINES-OTHER 124.00

          Total TOWN OF LINN CLERK: 124.00

TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN

4033-5/18 05/31/2018 GRASS SEED 11-32-13-54300  TREE & BRUSH OPERATING SUPPLY 299.96

          Total TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN: 299.96

TRUGREEN PROCESSING CTR

84044719 05/30/2018 FERTILIZER SVC-MAY 11-52-00-53620  GROUNDS FERTILIZER/WEED CONTR 865.09

          Total TRUGREEN PROCESSING CTR: 865.09

WILLKOMM EXCAVATING

PAY REQUES 05/01/2018 MAIN ST RECONSTRUCTION-P 43-32-10-17010  2017 STREET IMP PROGRAM 192,340.67

          Total WILLKOMM EXCAVATING: 192,340.67

ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC

170427-IN 05/31/2018 SWEEPER GUIDES 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 159.00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     9

Report dates: 6/1/2018-6/30/2018 Jun 15, 2018  12:22PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC: 159.00

          Grand Totals:  316,159.16

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Only unpaid invoices included.

Invoice.Batch = "180625"


	0-June 25, 2018 Council Agenda
	/
	Regular City Council Meeting
	Monday, June 25, 2018 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	08-June 11, 2018 Council Minutes
	Regular City Council Meeting Minutes
	Monday, June 11, 2018 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	09a- Operator Licenses- Original & Renewal
	09b-VISIT Lake Geneva Winterfest Temporary Alcohol Application
	09c1-Massage Establishment License- Avenda Life Salon & Spa
	09c2-Massage Establishment License- The Heartland SpaBella Vista Suites
	09e-06 28 2018 Geneva Theater 90th
	11-Ordinance 18-04 Amending time for meeting of Committee of the Whole-59126
	12-Ordinance 18-06 Establishing Rental Authority and Rental Rates for piers and bouys-59127
	13a- Main Street and Geneva Street Traffic Control Device
	13b-Assessment Services RFP 2019-2021
	14aa- Resolution 18-R46-640 W. Main St. CUP
	14ab- 640 W Main St CUP
	7. 640 W Main St CUP
	640 W Main St CUP fence
	640 W Main St CUP

	Pages from 7. 640 W Main St CUP
	9 Pages from 7. 640 W Main St CUP

	14ba- Resolution 18-R47-962 Mariane Terr. CUP
	14bb-962 Mariane Terrace CUP
	962 Mariane Terrace Slip CUP
	962 Mariane Terrace CUP
	Rozolis - Signed Conditional Use permit 1
	Rozolis - permit app for city 2
	Rozolis, Keith DNR Permit 4-11-18 3
	Rozolis, Keith plans and specifications 4
	Rozolis, Keith site map 5
	Rozolis, Keith survey 6
	Rozolis, Keith proof of ownership 7


	14ca- Resolution 18-R48-501.5 Broad St CUP
	14cb-501 Broad Street CUP
	501 Broad St CUP Comm Lodging
	501 half Broad Street CUP

	14d-281 N Edwards Blvd GDP PIP
	281 Edwards Blvd amended GDP
	281 Edwards Blvd amended PIP
	281 N Edwards Blvd GDP PIP
	281 N Edwards Blvd GDP Application
	281 N Edwards Blvd PIP Application
	1. Site Plan
	Sheets and Views
	2664.A_Site-AS1


	2. Floor Plan
	3. Proposed Elevations
	4. Original Elevations
	LP-100_5-15-18
	Sheets and Views
	LP-100


	LP-101_5-15-18
	Sheets and Views
	LP-101


	LP-102_5-15-18
	Sheets and Views
	LP-102


	LP-500_5-15-18
	Sheets and Views
	LP-500


	15.GMX.009 C1 Title Sheet-24x36
	Sheets and Views
	24x36


	15.GMX.009 C2 Site Plan MOD-24x36
	Sheets and Views
	24x36


	15.GMX.009 C3  Utility Plan-MOD-24x36
	Sheets and Views
	24x36


	15.GMX.009 C4 Grading Plan-MOD-24x36
	Sheets and Views
	24x36


	15.GMX.009 C5 Specifications-Specifications
	15.GMX.009 C6 Details-C6
	Sheets and Views
	C6




	14e-Resolution 18-R49- 281 Edwards Blvd PIP
	15ba-COUNCIL - Prepaids - Coversheet and Description
	Prepaids

	15bb-Prepaids 6 2 18 to 6 13 18
	15ca-COUNCIL - REG - Coversheet and Descriptions
	FLR Cover Sheet
	FLR Items over $5000

	15cb-Payment Approval Report 6 19 18



